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CHAPTER 1: THE CHAIRPERSON’'S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE
SUMMARY

1.1. THE CHAIRPERSON’S FOREWORD

| take this opportunity on behalf of the Board to express our gratitude to Council and
management of DR KKDM, partners and stakeholders have given and unwavering support
in delivering on our mandate. To every staff member of the DR KKDMEA, we say thank you

for playing your pivotal part in making this yet another growing year for the Agency.

The Board also ensured that policies are approved in current financial and internal controls
are in place to ensure prudent management of the united financial resources in place. This
also resulted with some of the kept long serving personnel in the agency being suspended
and disciplinary processes taking place which by the end of the year the processes were still
on-going. We also had a challenge when term of office for 3 (three) Director lapsed which
affected the functioning of the board and we trust that the shareholder will promptly attend to

the vacancies.

Developing strong, efficient and fully integrated working arrangements with both private and
public sector partners and stakeholders especially local municipalities and state owned
agencies remains an important priority. Whilst DR KKDM has been making great strides in
ensuring an integrated approach to driving economic development in the district, challenges

still remain.

One of these challenges being financial viability and sustainability the entity. Financial
sustainability is desirable for the DR KKDMEA as if holds a number of advantages for the
Agency and its operations and the community at large. The Board shall continue engaging

with the shareholder and funding partners on the issue.

Thank you to all that continue to support the Agency. Let us continue to work hard and

ensure that the agency make meaningful contribution to the communities we serve.

Cag

Ly
2L
Prof T Thekiso (Chairperson)




1.2. THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S FOREWORD

OVERVIEW

It gives me pleasure to report about the Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipal Economic Agency in the
2019/2020 financial year. The 2019/2020 financial year was a very different year in local government
considering the Covid 19 pandemic which disorganised the whole world and we were not an exception on
that. We had a very hectic year. We started the 2019/2020 financial year without a board and that made
decision making and governance much more difficult in the agency. A board was appointed on the 18"

December 2019 and started working in January 2020.

During the board introductory meeting, the shareholder gave the board a mandate to develop a turnaround
strategy and indeed during the third quarter we were working on finalisation of the strategy until the
lockdown regulations were introduced. That affected our momentum. We however continued to work
online until we finalised the strategy and presented it to the shareholder during the fourth quarter. The
turnaround strategic document is a very lifesaving document for the agency because it highlights on all
the challenges that the agency has been facing since its establishment and further come up with alternative
ideas on how to navigate through the challenges and be a high performing organisation.

During the year under review, the agency has managed to navigate the teething problems associated with

development agencies in local government including:

e Incomplete governance structure

e Operating with limited capacity especially in the finance department

¢ Implementation of MSCOA notwithstanding the size of the entity and the associated challenges
brought by MSCOA.

e Established internal controls and policies.

e Ushering in a new board of directors

e Developing a turnaround strategy

Service delivery: Partnerships

We kept and maintained our relationship with other government entities such as MINTEK, NWDC and

IDC. Most plans we anticipated with our partners got affected by the lockdown regulations.

We in the year in question commissioned a study to develop a strategy on agriculture and agro-processing
in the district to unlock the economic potential of agriculture and agro-processing while also unlocking the

entire value chain to accommodate emerging farmers in the district. The study went at length to also
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identify low hanging possible projects that the agency together with relevant sector departments and other

government agencies can partner and maximise the limited resources we all have.

The agency continued to finalise preparations to operationalize the Maquassi Auto Service Centre. The
project was officially opened by the Executive Mayor and the Mayor of Maquassi Local Municipalities. It's
such projects where we displayed what economic development and wealth transfer means to young people
when the four young people were given a fully equipped auto service workshop. We continue to support
and monitor the Maquassi Auto service centre in the 2019/2020 financial year. By the end of the financial
year we had already started engagements with JB Marks local municipality for the establishment of
Ventersdorp Auto Service Centre. The year under review was short and difficult however impact was made
where necessary. | wish to express my gratitude to the entire staff for their commitment, dedication and
loyalty displayed during the year, not forgetting the Board of directors as well.

CHALLENGES FACING THE AGENCY

Since it's establishment the Agency went through different agency developmental phases as per the IDC
guideline. According to the IDC guideline, the agency could have by now had sustainable means of
revenue of which is a fallacy in most instances. Unfortunately, most of the projects which were identified
when the agency was established could only be seen up to business plans level. The other main challenge
its being that with the little budget the agency is not able to employ qualified experienced personnel which
makes it difficult to tighten internal control and financial management in compliance with MFMA and that
was also flagged in the strategic planning process and risk registers. This then resulted in an entity that is
continuously under-funded and under-capacitated. On the 16" July 2020 Council took a resolution to wind

down the Agency within a period of 3 months from the date of the meeting.

SEPHAKA MOTSWIANE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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1.3. OVERVIEW

BACKGROUND
The Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency is an economic development entity of the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
responsible for Economic Development within the DR Kenneth Kaunda District.

The Agency through its Board of Directors and Executive Management is responsible for the identification, facilitation, implementation and support of
projects and programs as per the Shareholder's mandate. The Board is accountable to the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipal Council.

1.4. MANDATE

To be the champion of the selected impact projects in order to stimulate economic, job creation and economic diversification in the district as well as
to focus on an identified niches that are in developmental stage and also as a special vehicle to complement the District Economic Development and

Tourism department.

1.5. VISION

To be a catalyst for the Economic Development in the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality of North West province, benefitting all communities in

the district-designated area of jurisdiction.

1.6. MISSION

The mission of the Entity is to:-

« Effectively implement existing, partner and new projects,
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«» Attract investment for business development within the Dr. KKDM region,
«» Encourage and support business participation in spatial development initiatives, as well as,

+«+ Strengthen and regenerate business sectors (sector development).

1.7. GOAL

To partner with Local Municipalities within the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District in the implementation of Local Economic Development projects, by
championing investment in or supporting business development for selected high impact projects to stimulate economic growth, job creation, and
economic diversification in the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District.

1.8. DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC GROWTH, POPULATION AND GROWTH

1.8.1. THE SITUATION ANALYSIS

Introduction

Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM consists of three local municipalities i.e. Matlosana, JB Marks, and Maquassi Hills. The area covered by the District
Municipality appears on the map below (Figure B.1) and this is followed by the demographics. The statistical information is the combination of the

Census 2011, the 2016 Community Survey by StatsSA, and the IHS Market Regional explorer, the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM Spatial Development

Framework of 2011, and other analyses described hereunder. The analyses are based upon the demarcation boundaries as of 2016 provided by the
Municipal Demarcation Board (MDB) of the Republic of South Africa.
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Dr Kenneth Kaunda
District Municipality

LOCALITY MAP

Legend

Major Roads

Main Roads

' I District Mc

| Local Municipalities

Erf Boundaries

Figure B.1: Map of Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality

The Municipal Demographics

Total Population

According to Statistics South Africa (Community Survey 2016), the population of the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District (based on 2016 municipal

boundaries) is 742 822, which increased from 695 934 in 2011 (Consider Table B.2.1). The population is unevenly distributed among the three (3)

Local Municipalities and the average annual growth rate of the district is 1.07% which dropped from 1.16% between 2001 and 2011.
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Table B.2.1: Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Population Figures

Municipality Total Population Population (%) Annual Growth (%)
2001 2011 2016 2001 2011 2016 2001-11 2011-16

JB Marks (NW405) 171431 219464 243528 28.59 31.54 32.78 1.28 1.11

City of Matlosana (NW 403) 359202 398676 417281 59.90 57.29 56.18 1.11 1.05

Maquassi Hills (NW 404) 69037 77794 82013 11.51 11.18 11.04 1.13 1.05

Dr Kenneth Kaunda (DC40) 599670 695934 742822 100 100 100 1.16 1.07

The majority of the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District population reside within the City of Matlosana LM (56.18, down from 57.29% in 2011), followed by

NW405 JB Marks (32.78, up from 31.54% in 2011). The Local Municipality with the lowest population in the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District is Maquassi

Hills (11.04, down from 11.18%). The number of wards per local municipality is Matlosana (39), JB Marks (34), and Maquassi Hills (11) for a total of
84 in the DM, as in September 2016 (Statistics SA, Census 2011, and Community Survey 2016). The number of households within the Dr. Kenneth
Kaunda District was estimated at about 221 400 in 2016, from 203 331 in 2011 (IHS Market Regional Explorer Version 1160).
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Figure B.2.1 Population of Dr Kenneth Kaunda DM (Percentage Distribution)

JB Marks LM, 32.8%

Matlosana City

Magquassi Hills LM, Council, 56.2%
11.0%

Source: Statistics SA, Community Survey 2016
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Population by Gender

The gender structure of the North West Province, Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM, and its constituent Local Municipalities are depicted in Figure B.2.2. This
information indicates a fairly equal distribution between the male and female population in all constituent municipalities. The proportion of the female
population is for NW405 JB Marks, 49.6%, Matlosana, 50%, Maquassi Hills, 49.7%, and Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM averages at 49.8, while the NW
Province sits at 51%.

There are no apparent significant changes that have occurred between 2011 and 2016 in terms of gender population. It would normally be expected
that the gender structure of the population in an area dominated by the mining sector (such as Matlosana) is dominated by males due to the presence
of migrant workers. The continuous closure of mines has seen the male, female population percentage ratio in Matlosana at almost 50:50 (percentage
points). This is consistent with the Census of 2011 and the Community Survey of 2007 estimates.

Figure B.2.2: Percentage Female Population, 2011 and 2016
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Population by Age

The population pyramid (Figure A.1.3) indicates that there were more people in younger ages, particularly in age groups 0—4 and 5-9, and fewer people
in older ages, particularly from the ages 65 and older. A new cycle of the pyramid is being developed from the lower ages, barring some significant
changes in the mortality rates. The graph explicitly indicates that from about ten (10) to twenty (20) years ago, infant mortality was high, hence the
indentation in the pyramid. The population distribution has, however, followed a normal distribution for the past ten years. This may be attributed to the
increasing quality of health care which contained the epidemic successfully. The department of Health is better positioned to explain the reasons for

the high infant mortality which occurred in the past ten to twenty years’ timeframes.

Figure A.1.4: Population Pyramid: 2011
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Source: Statistics SA, Census 2011
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Population by Province of Previous Residence

According to Table B.2.4, the highest number of immigrants from outside the province comes from the Gauteng Province, followed by the Free State,

then those outside the Republic of South Africa, and then the Eastern Cape Province.

Table 2.4: Population numbers by Province of Previous Province
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Western | Eastern | Northern Free Kwazulu | North . Outside Do not | Not -
Cape Cape Cape State -Natal West Ceuiehy | ML | Lhfpese SA know Applicable nespRelice
City of 310 1070 | 498 2589 | 446 30984 | 3477 361 750 1618 99 375013 69
Matlosana
Miﬁg“ass' 20 19 49 350 - 6599 | 333 - 458 239 - 73944 -
JB Marks | 630 459 484 2017 | 425 15025 | 5081 474 834 617 75 217388 17
Dr Kenneth | o 1548 | 1031 4956 | 871 52608 | 8891 835 2042 2474 174 666345 86
Kaunda DM

Population Growth Rate

The population growth figures for the district between 2011 and 2016 are summarized in Table B.2.1 and Figure B.2.5. According to the official Statistics

SA data, the total population has increased from 695 933 in 2011 to 742822 in 2016. The average annual growth rate has declined from 1.18% “between”

2001 to 2011, to 1.07% between 2011 and 2016. This growth rate is significantly lower than 2.1% which is necessary to maintain the current population

levels constant.

Various population growth rates are being utilized for population projections in various existing policy documents and plans. Two alternative population

projections, utilizing the base year figure in 2007 was provided by Statistic SA and is restarted for the SDF. The first scenario assumes a constant

annual growth rate remaining at 1.3% per annum from 2007 to 2020. The second scenario assumes a decreasing growth rate estimating a figure of

1.3% per annum up to 2010, a figure of 1.1% per annum from 2011 to 2015, and 0.9% from 2016 to 2020. The projected 2020 population figures, based

on these alternative scenarios will be 750 000 and 728 000 respectively by 2020.
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Figure B.2.4: Population Projections, 2007-2020

Population Projections
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(Stats SA, Community Survey, 2007)

The population characteristics and trends as referred to above take cognizance of migration trends to and from the district and its surrounding areas.
Population Education Levels

The status and changes in the education profile of the district population between 2001 and 2016 is given in Table B.2.6 and depicted in Figures B.2.6

(a) to (b). There has been a significant improvement in overall skill levels, most notably the decrease of adult illiteracy by 0.67 as a percentage of the
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population. Also, the percentage of people without matric have decreased by 0.91%, with a corresponding increase in the proportion of the population
with matric 0.05%), matric and bachelor’s degrees (or equivalent qualification (0.52%)) and matric plus postgraduate degrees (or equivalent qualification
(0.08%)).

Matlosana has the highest proportion of the population with matric (51%), with the lowest proportion in Maquassi Hills (32%). Maquassi Hills has also
a corresponding higher percentage of the population with a qualification of less than matric at 48% (district average is 30%) and a slightly higher
percentage of the population without any schooling at 17% (just higher than the district average of 16%). The newly established (through a merger of
Ventersdorp and Tlokwe) municipality has a higher percentage of the population with qualifications higher than matric at 9% to the district average of
7%.

Table B.2.6: Education Profile of Population older than 20 Years (2001-2016)

Dr. Kenneth Kaunda City of Matlosana Maquassi Hills JB Marks

2001 2011 2016 2001 2011 2016 2001 2011 2016 2001 2011 2016
No schooling 59968 41333 39545 30996 18836 18177 13084 10026 8143 15888 12471 13225
Certificate /
Diploma 219753 237853 249438 138467 139604 142587 19814 24596 27906 61472 73653 78945
without Matric
Matric only 74003 116527 125902 46846 70972 75369 4842 8566 9631 22315 36989 40902
Matric &
Bachelor’'s 22563 34301 40855 12780 19731 22812 1268 1903 2182 8515 12667 15861
Degree
Matric &
Postgrad 3279 8259 9477 1147 3344 4044 94 290 332 2038 4625 5101
Degree

Source: Statistics SA, Community Survey 2016
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Figure B.2.5 (a): Education Profile of Population Older than 20 Years (2016)
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Figure B.2.5 (a): Change in the Education Profile of Population across Dr. KKDM (2016)

| Z | i .
| i | i i
. | i i
0.08] i i
| i i
i | I i

o

o ——————————————— — g — — — — — — —
[N

B
e Qo
o
(5]

0.91) I T I N
: | ; | : |

Change in Percentage

|
b
:(0.673
| | I
| |

(1.00) (0.80) (0.60) (0.40) (0.20)

o - ——- -k —— —— —— —— ————

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
8

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
4

NMT—m————— . - - —— ————

o

0 0.40

o

0 0.80

-

.00

mNo Schooling mCertificate/Diploma Without Matric mMatric Only ®Matric and Bachelor Degree Matric & Postgraduate

Source: Statistics SA, Community Survey 2016

Spatial Analysis

The spatial analysis of the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM is given in the Spatial Development Framework (SDF) review document adopted in March 2011.
The review, which started in 2009, was of the original 2004 document which had become outdated due to the many developments that had occurred

since it was completed-including Merafong City Local Municipality being incorporated into and out of the District Municipality.

Analysis and additional information, including the Strategic proposals based on both the 2004 and the 2011 adopted documents, are given under
Chapter D of this IDP. The 2011 SDF will be reviewed in the 2018/19 financial year.
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Social and Economic Analysis of Patterns, Trends, and Risks

The analysis of patterns, trends, and risks in the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM is given in the Southern District Growth and Development Strategy (GDS)

which was developed in 2005 and reviewed in February 2007.

During the 2008/09 Financial Year, the DTI collaborated with the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM to develop the latter’s Local Economic Development (LED)
Strategy. The analyses that follow are mainly derived from statistical information provided by Statistics SA, 2016 Community Survey and IHS Market

Regional explorer:

Access to Basic Services
The following table indicates the access to basic services for households within the DM, according to the Statistics SA, 2016 Community Survey.

Table B.4.1 (a): Access to Basic Services

Percentage Access to Basic Services
Municipality Electricity: Electricity: Electricity: Electricity: Electricity: | Formal Access Sanitation | Formal
Cooking Lighting Space Water General Refuse to Safe | (Connecte | Dwelling
Heating Heating Removal | Drinking |d to a
Water public
sewerage
system)
City of Matlosana 90.9 95.7 69.6 915 96.0 95 85.4 95.4 91.6
Maquassi Hills 90.4 96.6 53.1 87.9 94.5 76.8 92.2 87.9 87.3
JB Marks 82.9 91.4 52.1 85.2 92.9 79.6 89.9 77 85.5
Dr Kenneth Kaunda 88.2 83.3 62 89 94.8 87.9 87.6 88.6 89.1

Source: Statistics SA, Community Survey 2016

The majority of households in the DM (87.6%) have access to piped water either inside the dwelling, inside the yard or from an access point outside
the yard. About 87.9% have access to refuse removal for at least once a week, while almost 88.6% have sanitation that is connected to a formal sewage

system. Almost 89.1% of the population stay informal dwellings and about 95% have access to one or another form of access to electricity access.
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Table B.4.1 (b): Main Type of Dwelling in the DM

Formal dwelling/house or brick/concrete block structure on a

Traditional dwelling/hut/structure made of traditional mater

Townhouse (semi-detached house in a complex)

Formal dwelling/house/flat/room in backyard

Informal dwelling/shack not in backyard (e.g. in an informal

Room/flat let on a property or larger dwelling/servants quart

©
w0 bl
© g
Y— X
5 2
_\é o]
x £
s |2 3
@®© s % @
£ |8 5 G
+— (%] z F-) =
5 |3 8 = g g
S |z © = s | _ | 8
2 ? = 5 c | 2 7 IS
< > @ = [ = c °
[T (@) n £ (@) @) D =
City of Matlosana 345725 | 4024 8579 1483 | 5144 4244 | 11602 15220 | 16131 | 1313 - 3817 417282
Maquassi Hills 70783 169 199 20 54 64 239 2721 2486 94 - 5182 82012
Ventersdorp/Tlokwe 175410 | 765 8463 1984 | 854 2673 | 16603 12439 | 20502 | 1463 54 2319 243527
Dr Kenneth Kaunda DM | 591918 | 4958 17241 | 3487 | 6052 6981 | 28444 30380 | 39119 | 2870 54 213131 742821

Source: Statistics SA, Community Survey 2016

Major Causes and Number of Deaths by Age Group
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According to the Mortality and Causes of Death in SA, 2015, (a publication of Statistics SA), the major causes of death in the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda
district measured in 2015 were led by non-natural causes at 9.5%, followed by tuberculosis at 8.9%. The HIV infection rate was measured at 7.6% in

the same period and the number of AIDS-related deaths, as a percentage of the DM population is standing at 7.6% (Fig 4.2 (a).

Figure B.4.2 (a): Percentage of Major Causes of Death
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Source:  Statistics SA, Mortality and Causes of Death in SA, 2015

In the same period, according to the same publication, the number of deaths per age group was almost similar across the district municipalities in the
North West Province (consider Figure B.4.2 (b)). In the age group 45-64, the district municipality with more deaths as a percentage is Dr. Kenneth
Kaunda DM (at 30%), while Bojanala Platinum DM has the highest percentage of deaths per population in the age group above 65 years (close to
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34%). Across the province, the infant mortality rate is at 7%, while the lowest percentage of deaths per population in the province is in the age group

of 1-14 years (about 3.3%)

Figure B.4.2 (b): Percentage of Deaths by Age Groups
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Crime and Perception of Safety
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The largest number of people who feel safe during the day the district (with 54%), is highest in Ventersdorp/Tlokwe at about 64%, with less than 50%
of people who feel safe are located in Matlosana (lowest at 47%). (Consider Fig B.4.3 (a)). The converse is also replicated where the highest number

of people (17%) in Matlosana feels very unsafe during the day, followed by Ventersdorp/Tlokwe at 10% and the least at Maquassi Hills (4%).

At least 60% of people feel very unsafe in the dark, with an average of 64% across the district. Maquassi Hills and Matlosana share the highest
percentage, per population number of people who feel very unsafe in the dark at 67% and Ventersdorp/Tlokwe at 60%. An average of people who feel
very safe in the dark is 13% across the district, with 15% in Ventersdorp/Tlokwe and the lowest number being found in Maquassi Hills at 9% per total
municipality population. (Consider Fig B.4.3 (b)

Fig B.4.3(a): Perception of Safety during the Day
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Fig A.3.5 Perception of Safety in the Dark
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Economic Performance and Trends
Growth Domestic Product

Annual GDP growth in the DM broadly follows the national trend. DM GDP growth is generally lower than both the national and provincial averages.
The next tables (B.4.4.1 (a)-(c)) and graphs (B.4.4.1) indicate annual GDP growth rates for the local municipalities within the DM over the period 2006-
2016.

Table 3.4.1 (a): Average Growth Rate for Dr. Kenneth Kaunda Municipalities, 2006-2016

Dr. Kenneth City of Maquassi Hills | JB Marks
Kaunda Matlosana
Gross Domestic Product by Region (GDP-R)
Average annual growth (Constant 2010 Prices)
2006-2011 -0.8% -2.5% 2.7% 2.1%
2011-2016 -1.2% -2.4% -0.1% 0.7%

Source: IHS Market Regional Explorer version 1181

The average growth rate of the entire DM declined by 0, 8% between 2006 and 2011. The decline continued to increase to 1.2% in the following five
years. The main contributor to the decline in the economic growth was the City of Matlosana, going down by 2.5 and 2.4 percentage points in the
respective periods. The JB Marks Municipality grew by 2.1 and 0.7 percent in the same timeframes, indicating a steady decline across the board (Table
B.4.3.1 (a)). Between 1997 and 2016 (Fig B.4.3.1), the growth increased mostly in the years 1999-2001 and in 2006 at almost 6% to 8%. The DM
economy declined mainly in 2009 (above 6%), followed by figures of between 2 and 3% in 2012 and 2014. The decline has been seemingly arrested

because of smaller declines in 2015 and 2016, with the prospects of complete turnaround, albeit marginal, in 2017 and going forward.
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Table B.3.4.1 (b): Gross Domestic Product (GDP) for Dr. KK Municipalities, Share and Change, 2006-16

2016 Share of the 2006 2016 Average

(Current district (Constant (Constant Annual

prices) municipality prices) prices) growth
City of Matlosana | 35.40 58.88% 26.15 20.40 -2.45%
Maquassi Hills 3.25 5.40% 1.78 2.02 1.29%
JB Marks 21.48 35.72% 12.08 13.84 1.37%
Dr. Kenneth 60.13 100 40.01 36.26 0.21
Kaunda

Source: IHS Market Regional Explorer version 1160

The JB Marks Municipality had the highest average annual economic growth, averaging 1.37% between 2006 and 2016 when compared to the rest of
the regions within the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality. The Maquassi Hills local municipality had the second-highest average annual growth

rate of 1.29%. The city of Matlosana local municipality had the lowest average annual growth rate of -2.45% between 2006 and 2016.

The greatest contributor to the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality economy is the City of Matlosana local municipality with a share of 58.88% or
R 35.4 billion, increasing from R 17.1 billion in 2006. The economy with the lowest contribution is the Maquassi Hills local municipality with R 3.25 billion

growing from R 1.3 billion in 2006.
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Table B.3.4.1 (c): Gross Domestic Product (GDP)-Dr KK DM, NW Province, RSA-2006-2016 (Billions)

Dr. Kenneth | North-West National Total | Dr. Kenneth Kaunda | Dr. Kenneth
Kaunda as % of the province | Kaunda as % of
national

2006 27.1 105.0 1,839.4 25.8% 1.47%
2007 29.9 120.7 2,109.5 24.8% 1.42%
2008 33.0 138.9 2,369.1 23.8% 1.39%
2009 34.5 147.9 2,507.7 23.3% 1.38%
2010 37.5 164.5 2,748.0 22.8% 1.37%
2011 43.0 185.8 3,023.7 23.2% 1.42%
2012 45.5 191.0 3,253.9 23.8% 1.40%
2013 50.4 222.1 3,539.8 22.7% 1.42%
2014 51.3 227.2 3,807.7 22.6% 1.35%
2015 54.7 243.2 4,049.8 22.5% 1.35%
2016 60.1 263.8 4,338.9 22.8% 1.39%

Source: IHS Market Regional Explorer version 1160

With a GDP of R 60.1 billion in 2016 (up from R 27.1 billion in 2006), the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality contributed 22.79% to the North-
West Province GDP of R 264 billion in 2016: decreasing in the share of the North-West from 25.79% in 2006. Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM contributes
1.39% to the GDP of South Africa which had a total GDP of R 4.34 trillion in 2016 (as measured in hominal or current prices). Its contribution to the

national economy stayed similar in importance from 2006 when it contributed 1.47% to South Africa, but it is lower than the peak of 1.47% in 2016.
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Figure B.3.4.1: Percentage Change in GDP-Dr Kenneth Kaunda DM, NW Province, RSA, 2006-2016
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Source: IHS Markit Regional Explorer version 1181

Sectoral Comparative Advantage

The comparative advantage of an area indicates a relatively more competitive production function for a product or service in that specific economy,
than in the aggregate economy. The economy, therefore, produces the product or renders the service more efficiently. The location quotient is an
indication of the comparative advantage of an economy. A location quotient of larger than one (1) indicates a relative (favourable) comparative
advantage in that sector.
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Table B.4.4.2: Location Quotients for Dr. Kenneth Kaunda Municipalities, 2016

No Economic Sector Dr. Kenneth Kaunda City of Matlosana Maquassi Hills JB Marks
1. Agriculture 1.3 0.5 5.5 2.0
2. Mining 2.6 3.4 15 1.2
3. Manufacturing 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5
4, Electricity 1.0 0.8 0.5 1.3
5. Construction 0.9 0.8 1.3 0.9
6. Trade 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
7. Transport 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7
8. Finance 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8
9. Community Services 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.4

Source: IHS Market Regional Explorer Version 1160

Household Income

The income profiles (in Rands) of the municipalities within the district is depicted in Table B.4.5 and illustrated in the accompanying graph (Figure B.4.5),
showing the distribution of annual household income among the different income groups in the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality, as measured
in the 2016 StatsSA, Community Survey.
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Table B.4.5: Income Profiles for Households in Dr. Kenneth Kaunda Municipalities, 2016

Total Dr. Kenneth Kaunda City of Matlosana Maquassi Hills JB Marks
2016
0-2400 18 10 2 6
2400-6000 428 250 51 126
6000-12000 4627 2839 548 1240
12000-18000 9759 5920 1110 2729
18000-30000 27947 16892 3226 7828
30000-42000 24957 14160 3035 7762
42000-54000 23041 12944 2834 7263
54000-72000 21111 11246 2481 7384
72000-96000 21388 11760 2219 7409
96000-132000 18585 10149 1591 6844
132000-192000 19336 11223 1482 6631
192000-360000 26831 15682 1839 9310
360000-600000 14016 8052 851 5114
600000-1200000 7937 4157 422 3357
1200000-2400000 1293 524 52 717
2400000+ 126 40 4 82
Total Households 221400 125847 21750 73802

According to the table and graph, the highest number of households in the DM (12.62%) earn between R 18 000 - R 30 000 per annum, followed by
those between R 132 000 - R 360 000 at 12.12%. The data also show that above 68.59% of households earned a monthly income of between R 96
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000 and R 132 000 per annum (R8 000 — R11 000 p.m) or less. Approximately 89.44% of the entire households across the district earn between R16
000 and R30 000 monthly or lower, indicating that only about 10.6% of the households earn above this income bracket.

The figures also indicate a proportionally higher income profile in JB Marks LM compared to the other two local municipalities. More than 56% of the
highest income earners, above R1 200 000 per annum come from this particular municipality. The Matlosana City Council, due to its high population
size, accounts for about 56.8% of the income of the households in the district.

Figure B.4.5 Percentage Annual Household Income in the Dr. KKDM (as a % of the No. of Households), 2016
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Employment and Labour Profiles: Labour Force Participation Rate

The labour force participation rate (LFPR) is the Economically Active Population (EAP) expressed as a percentage of other total working-age population.
Figure B.4.6.1 depicts the labour participation rate of Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM, North West Province, and the National Total as a whole. The LFPR of
Dr. Kenneth Kaunda DM has declined from 58% in 2006 to 54% in 2010.

Figure B.4.6.1: Percentage Labour Force participation Rate-Dr KKDM, NW Province, RSA, 2006-2016
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Unemployment Rate

In 2016, the unemployment rate in Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality (based on the official definition of unemployment) was 31.5%, which is an
increase of 8.01 percentage points from 2006. The unemployment rate in Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality is higher than that of North-West
and the national governments. The unemployment rate for South Africa was 26.43% in 2016, which is an increase of -0.668 percentage points from
25.8% in 2006.

As outlined in Figure B.3.6.3 (a) the largest in the sectoral contribution to total employment in 2016 was in the Community Services (28.7%) and Trade
(23.2%) sectors. The largest proportional gains in employment were achieved in the Community Services (5.3%), Finance (3.1%) and Construction
(2.6%), during the period 2011 to 2016 (Figure B.3.6.3 (b).

The biggest and only decline in total employment was experienced in mining between 2011 and 2016, with a decline of 15.9% (i.e. from 30 528 to 9174
employees), while the Electricity Services employee percentage stayed stagnant (and still contributing the lowest in 2016 at 0.5%).

Figure B.4.6.2 (a): Unemployment Rate for the Total Population: Kenneth Kaunda DM
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Sectoral Contribution to Employment
Figure B.3.6.3 (a): Percentage Sectoral Contribution to the Employment, DR KKDM, 2016
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Figure B.3.6.3 (b): Percentage Change in Sectoral Contribution to Employment, DR KKDM: 2011 to 2016
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE
2.1. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Corporate governance is the system of rules, practices, and processes by which an organization is directed and controlled. Corporate governance
essentially involves balancing the interests of a company's many stakeholders, such as shareholders, management, government, and the
community. The Agency’s Board of Directors is charged with ensuring and promoting the highest standard of good corporate governance guided by

all prescripts governing local government, companies act, King’s reports on corporate governance, and policies adopted to govern the entity.

The board and management understand that in the interest of building a credible Agency they need to abide by the highest standards of good

governance and ensure the highest ethical standards.

2.2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Unlike in the previous years, we started the 2019/20 financial year without a fully constituted board for the agency. This made decision making very
difficult for the management team. The full board was appointed on the 18"of December 2019. The board's mandate is to establish a strategy, adopt
policies for corporate management and oversight, making decisions on major company issues. Once policy and strategy have been adopted, the

Executive Management ensures that implementation is carried out in line with the allocated resources.
The fully constituted new board was officially introduced on the 22"of January 2020. The Shareholder tasked the board to develop a turnaround
strategy that would also assist to turn things around in the agency. This follows the resolution which the council took to disestablish the agency by

30" June 2020.

The Board then held an annual general meeting on the 3" of February 2020. The Shareholder was very clear also that the board needed to present

to the Shareholder a turnaround strategy. A turnaround strategic planning session was held on the 21°% and 22"%of February 2020. The session
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extensively looked at the agency’s previous work, the internal and external environment under which it operates, and developed a turnaround strategy

that was presented to the shareholder in May 2020.

For the board to be able to function effectively, functional board committees with clear committee charters have to be in place. The Agency’s

committees have not been able to seat before board meetings as recommended by corporate governance. In the current year, the committee of the

board which has been meeting regularly is the Audit Committee which is also shared with the Shareholder and the audit committee has been reporting

in the board meetings.

The following are Board Members of the Agency: -

8

Prof Thabo Thekiso: Chairperson of Board

Mrs. Phindile Spies: Board Member

Mrs. Precilla Bhoola: Board Member

Mr. Mzwandile Feliti: Board Member

Mr. Thapelo Molefe: Board Member

Directors July to 22/01/2020 | 03/02/2020 | 14/02/2020 | 21-22/02/2020 23/03/2020 | 15/05/2020 | 27/05/2020 | 26/06/2020 | 29/06/2020

December

2019

No Special AGM Board Strategic Special Special Board Special Special

Meetings Board Meeting Planning Board Board Meeting Board Board

meeting Session Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting

T.A Thekiso P P P P P P P P P
P.N Spies P P P P A P P P P
M.A Feliti A P P P P P P P P
T.G Molefe A A A A A A A A A
P.N Bhoola P P P P P P P P P
B. Bouwman P
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2.2.1. AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee ensures the integrity of integrated reporting and internal financial controls, identify and manage financial risks; to carry out their

mandate to the full extent, Audit Committee oversees integrated reporting and co-ordinating of activities of the various assurance providers.
The Entity has entered into a Service Level Agreement with its Parent Municipality for a Shared Services provided by the Audit Committee.

2.2.2. BOARD PROCEEDINGS

The Board meets quarterly, further meetings are arranged as ad-hoc and as devoted to resolving specific issues. In the current year, the agency had
five board members. Since there was no board in the first half of the year, there were no full board meetings for the agency. The board meetings were
all held in the second half of the 2019/2020 financial year. This includes the turnaround strategic meetings and strategy presentation to the Shareholder

and various committees. The table above indicates the meetings held and attended by Directors.

2.2.3. MUNICIPAL REPRESENTATIVES

The role of the municipal representatives is to oversee the activities of the Agency and to ensure that the interests of the parent municipality are well
catered for and the strategy of the municipal entity is well aligned with the District growth and development strategy. According to the MSA No.32 of
2000, 93D: the council of a parent municipality must designate a counselor or an official of the parent municipality, or both, as representatives of the
parent municipality---- (a) to represent the parent municipality as a non-participating observer at meetings of the board of directors of the municipal

entity concerned. The following are the shareholder’s representatives on the board:

1. Acting/Director DED (Parent Municipality)

2. MMC Economic Development and Tourism
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CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART1)

3.1. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT, DELIVERABLES FOR 2019/2020 FINANCIAL YEAR

The 2019/2020 financial year has been a very short and abnormal year in local government following the Corona virus spread throughout the world.

The greater part of the second quarter was affected by the lockdown and this ultimately affected the performance of most planned outcomes.

Like any other local government organisation, we adopted our Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) which we used as our performance
guiding tool for the year. We reported to the audit committee and board quarterly in line with our set quarterly targets. The performance management

unit of the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality and the internal audit reviewed the authenticity of the performance information submitted.

The agency budgeted R5 million in the 2019/2020 financial year. This budgeted amount covers both the operational costs and project costs that the

agency had to execute.

The greater portion (80%) of the budget was spent only on operational costs and very less was spent on projects. The other money which was budgeted
for projects such as agriculture and agro processing facilitation and manufacturing, enterprise and service sector development program could not be

spent due to unforeseen delays in facilitation processes for each program and also due to Covid-19.

The programs identified for the agency as per the strategic plan and the SDBIP are identified to realise the agency’s mandate, vision, and mission and

thus the projects are identified to fulfil the following priorities:
1) The attraction of investment into the district

2) Business and enterprise development

3) Multi-sector development and growth
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Setting Targets from Objectives

Going into every financial year, the Agency set performance targets for each of the key performance indicators set by it. In setting its performance

targets, the agency tried to ensure that the targets are:

» Practical and realistic;

= Measure the efficiency, effectiveness, quality, and impact of the performance of the agency;

= |dentify administrative components, structures, bodies, or persons for whom a target has been set;
= Commensurate with available resources and the agency’s capacity; and

= Consistent with the agency’s development priorities and objectives set out in its strategy.

3.2. PERFORMANCE REPORT

The Agency had identified 11 performance targets in the 2019/2020 financial year. There were also some reviews by mid-year following the performance
assessments. The performance targets included compliance targets and project targets for various projects. Following is the performance report based

on the key performance plan outlined in the 2019/20 Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan.

The below projects were identified to address the diversification needs of the district economy. The economy of Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District was
historically dominated by mining, resulting in a dependence on the mining sector and the vulnerability of the local economy to any economic shocks
affecting the mining industry. There is, therefore, an urgent need for diversification of the economic base and expanding into other service sectors to

avoid ghost mining towns after the mining life.

The following are projects identified for facilitation in each local municipality in the 2019/20 financial year:
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3.2.1. AGRICULTURE AND AGRO-PROCESSING DEVELOPMENT FACILITATION, SUPPORT AND
INVESTMENT ATTRACTION

Agriculture is one of the district’s main economic sectors although it is skewed towards commercial farming
with very high barriers to entry. This program aims to radically change the structure of the economy in the
district, to maximize the use of available agricultural land, to increase the production of agricultural
products, and to increase the processing of raw agricultural materials that are coming from the district as
well as outside the district. With this program, we as the agency aim to make the Dr. KK District the agro-

processing hub of the province.

During the 2019/2020 financial year, we had amongst other things planned to develop an agricultural and
agro-processing strategy. The strategy would scope and analyse the current agriculture and agro-
processing situation in the district, map, and develop a strategy that will identify possible new projects that

will help unlock the potential and sustainability of the current projects in the district.

Kgokagano Trading Pty Ltd was appointed to conduct the study and develop a strategy. The strategy

included thorough consultation with other role players in the district.

3.2.2. MANUFACTURING, ENTREPRISE AND SERVICE SECTOR DEVELOPMENT,
FACILITATION, SUPPORT AND INVESTMENT ATTRACTION

The Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality has always been a region popular for its robust mining
activities. This dates many decades ago with the Vaal Reefs mining activities in the Orkney town,
Stilfontein and Klerksdorp town. Manufacturing has been taking place at a medium scale and with the

closure of most mining operations, some manufacturing activities were also heavily affected.

The manufacturing sector provides a locus for stimulating the growth of other activities, such as services,

and achieving specific outcomes, such as employment creation and economic empowerment.

Business (entrepreneurship) and professional services provide specialized expertise to increase
enterprise competitiveness. As an economy develops, certain service industries or sub-sectors become

more critical and drive development.

3.2.3. MAQUASSI AUTO SERVICE CENTRE

Within the Manufacturing, enterprise, and service sector development program, we in the
2019/2020 managed to finalize activities that were outstanding to operationalize the Maquassi

Auto Service Centre. Currently, the Maquassi Auto Service Centre is open to the general public
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and continuous support and monitoring is being done by the agency to ensure that the project is
sustainable. We also have already started with the engagements for the establishment of the

Ventersdorp Auto Service Centre which will be based in JB Marks local municipality.

Executive Mayor officially opening the Maquassi Auto Service Centre
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Maquassi Auto Service beneficiaries with DRKKDMEA CEO

3.2.4. SERVICES SETA ACCREDITATION

Within the Manufacturing, enterprise, and service sector development program, we in the
2019/2020 managed to finalize the accreditation of the Agency as a Skill Development Provider
in line with SAQA for the learning programme/skills programme of National Certificate: New
Venture Creation level 2. The accreditation was done to enable the agency to generate own
revenue through grants from Services SETA while transferring skill in the district. The Agency
now qualifies to apply for grants and to conduct training, assessment and moderation on the
approved learning intervention for the residents of the district.
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The Services SETA (Sectar Education & Training Authority)
15 Sherborne Road, Parkiown, Gauleng, 2183,

PO Box 3322, Mowghtan, 2041

Email cuslomercarefliserviceseta ong.za

Wiehsie: wiww serviceseta org 28

Tel: 011 276 S600, Faor 011 276 9623

SERVICES
\  SETA

Date: 03 April 2020

Mame of Contact Person: Masego ltumeleng
No2 Chris Hani Road Irene Park Klerksdorp
North West

2570

Tel: 018 462 6586

Cell: 081 792 0T5T

Email:masego{@kkdmea.co.za

Dear : Masego Humealeng

Services SETA Accreditation No: 13938

RE_- Accreditation of Provider — Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic
AgencyiPivilid -Z007/0009T2/07

As per the delegation from the Quality Council for Trades and Occupations in terms of the NOF Act
(Act No.67 of 2008) and Skill Development Act, 1998 (Act No. 97 of 1998, as amended), this letier
sarves to confirm that Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency(Pty)Ltd has
been Recommended for Provisional Accreditation as a skills development provider in ling with the
5404 gualification’s last date for Enrolment for the following:

Name of Leaming
programme/Skills
programme

NQF
level

Number
of

Credits

Expiry Date

Unit Standards / Qualification
aligned to Leaming programme

Qualification to
which the learning
jprogram and unit
standards are linked
I contextualized

Qualification/
us 1D

US/Qualification
Title

National Certificate:
New Venture
Craation

2023-06-30

Mational
Carfificata: Mew

49648 Wenture Creation

Qualification D:
49648

‘Qualification Title:
National Carlificate:
Mew Venture Craation
Credits: 138

Lewal: 02
Registration start
date: 2018-07-01
Registration end
date: 2023-06-30

Last date of
enrolment:  2024-08-
30
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3.3. PERFORMANCE INFORMATION
DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

NATIONAL LG
PRIORITIES LABOUR MATTERS, FINANCIAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY, SERVICE DELIVERY, FINANCIAL VIABILITY, GOOD GOVERNANCE, INSTITUTIONAL
TRANSFORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
KPA
MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATIONS AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OUTCOME 9 OUTPUT 1 IMPLEMENT A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING, AND SUPPORT
OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITY
BASELINE 2017/18 w
w = w g
= - REVISED = _ = i
5 & & Current KEY = — = o < o
o > = Demand Backlog PERFORM ) L in - = Ll w
< o 3 status MEMA MEMA (0] o o a = < = 5
= 9 = (Progres ( ( ANCE < = x = > w =S
= Q 2= Circular Circular = @ o = a = =
o < s to INDICATO | - = =
=] w a O 63) 63) o < (=] < e = T} o
[ = o F date) R > > . = o) o s =
(&) é = (&) [ = == [T o I TR (2] = o
= 53 | %2 g | < B 5 |8 S
e » =2 < o <ha o o o
DRKKDMEA To ensure Agency 5 post 100% of 04 KPI1 1 100% (4 job OPEX - Achieved None None Revised Job Descriptions
Agency Planning currently | posts filled descriptions
excellence filled as per the Revised except the 100% (4) of job
approved Job CEO post descriptions revised by
funded Description revised by end June 2020
structure for all end June
stora = | 2020
employees £
in the ©
agency
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1. KPA 3: DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

NATIONAL LG
PRIORITIES LABOUR MATTERS, FINANCIAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY, SERVICE DELIVERY, FINANCIAL VIABILITY, GOOD GOVERNANCE, INSTITUTIONAL TRANSFORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT,
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
KPA MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATIONS AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OUTCOME 9 OUTPUT 1 IMPLEMENT A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING, AND SUPPORT
OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITY
2 e PERFORMANC | | TARGET 5 o4
< o — = >
& = EINDICATOR | , B " 53 S (2 O
= 2 = Current status Backlog s | S 2 = < S 2 no‘ E
= O w 25 Demand (MFMA | (MFMA - 2|4 < o ey |
= o= = (Progress to : . = S5 | o = 0 w =
= w s a5 dat Circular 63) Circular > 0| < = noc g o
(3 < w =z gal 63) S S o o
2 e 1= 2 |5&
(T » O = o3 = << Qo
None Agriculture and | Nil KPI 2 2 facilitation | R200 000 Not Achieved Covid19 Agriculture and
Agro-processing initiatives  taken Challenges agro-
development Number of towards 2 initiatives processing
facilitation, support facilitation agricultural and towards strategy
and . investment initiatives taken agro-processing agricultural and developed.
attraction towlards develqpment agro-processing
agricultural and and investment develooment
agro-processing attraction by end op
development June 2020 and mvestment
and investment attraction by
attraction end June 2020
=
=
5 2
5
[5)
] —
o =
o 2
§ 5
S K}
b >
S o
g S
g 3 3
= o
= 5 i
= 5 g
[ 2 3
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NATIONAL LG

PRIORITIES LABOUR MATTERS, FINANCIAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY, SERVICE DELIVERY, FINANCIAL VIABILITY, GOOD GOVERNANCE, INSTITUTIONAL TRANSFORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT,
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
KPA MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATIONS AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OUTCOME 9 OUTPUT 1 IMPLEMENT A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING, AND SUPPORT
OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITY
o BASELINE 2018/19 REVISED KEY ANNUAL z ow w
= x PERFORMANC TARGET = _npr 2= o = 9
x = E INDICATOR - - |2 == Q9o == =8
= 2 = Current status Sl S b S o< z < S 2 S &
< O w 23 Demand (MFMA | (MFMA - 21 3 <z S > Pu |
o o= <= (Progress to . . = > | a o (2 €=
o W = o Circular 63) Circular ~ o e 0 o
= = O o= date) S o & ©
o < w = 63) o i o
= = = 2 (S
e » O S« 2
None Manufacturing, Nil KPI 3 2 facilitations | R 310 000 Achieved None None Operationalizati
enterprise and taken  towards on of the
service sector Number of manufacturing, Maquassi auto
development facilitations enterprise  and service Centre.
facilitation, support taken towards accreditation for Engagement
and investment manufacturing, service  sector with JB Marks
attraction enterprise  and development in for the
- service  sector the district by establishment
é development in end Dec 2019 of JB Marks
s the district. = auto service
°© = centre in
> ©
3 = < Ventersdorp.
(&} [
2 g .
g & Continuous
§ % support on
S a Maquassi Auto
S 2 Service Centre
<C <)
L Q g
2 g o Accreditation
< g 5 report from
x ) S Services Seta
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KPA 4: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

NATIONAL
LG ENSURE SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND USE.
PRIORITIE
S
KPA MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT
oUTCO OUTPUT 1 A POLICY FRAMEWORK THAT PROVIDES FOR A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING AND SUPPORT IS IMPLEMENTED
UTCOME
9 OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITIES OF MUNICIPALITIES ARE ENHANCED
o w
BASELINE 2017/18 o = <
w o3 < 9 Ll
= o [3) B g
(= r— —
m o i 2 - - = :_1
< 2 2 ul ] & 2 e S
o
< o 2 & | Currentstatus | Demand gackicy &z 2 = > Z o s S
= o) =3 | ¢ MFMA (MFMA == = 2 3 = 3 Ew o
o m a O | (Progressto (W Circular o a = a Q HE S 25 =
5 E S5 date) Circular 63) 63) »nQ > 2 7] 2 = 2= = &
= =2 28 | & z 2 G& S & &3 2
e & =2 ©a < < o <a © o o=
< To ensure Municipa | 12 MFMA 12 MFMA Nil KPI 4 12 MFMA OPEX - Achieved None None Reports
= internal | section 87 section 87 section
2 municipal Planning | reports reports Number of 87(11) 12 MFMA
= excellence submitted MFMA - reports section 87(11)
a - a submitted by reports
Z(;c::)n 3 June 2020 submitted by
(1) June 2020
reports
submitted
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NATIONAL

LG ENSURE SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND USE.
PRIORITIE
S
KPA MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT
OUTPUT 1 A POLICY FRAMEWORK THAT PROVIDES FOR A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING AND SUPPORT IS IMPLEMENTED
OUTCOME
9 OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITIES OF MUNICIPALITIES ARE ENHANCED
o w
BASELINE 2017/18 o = 2
u o3 < () =
= s o = g
- o —_—
m o o =z — — e w
< Q 3 w & & B e S
o
o 8 r Current status | Demand packios E Z |n<_: = 2 Z R = 5 8
3 o =g | t MFMA L = a ] = 3 5w o
= w a o e sl ( Circular o a = a Q I x == = =
i5 E - 5 | date) Circular 63) 63) o = 3 77 2 9 3= 2 @ [
= =E 28 | = : Z E& S & %3 g
e o =2 @ o 4 < © <a xa o=
To ensure Municipa | 4 MFMA section | 4 MFMA Nil KPI 5 4 quarterly OPEX Achieved None
internal | 52 reports section 52 reports
municipal Planning | submitted reports Number of 5 submitted by 4 quarterly None
excellence quarterly =1 ] submitted by Quarterly Reports
3 une 2020
reports June 2020
submitted
< To ensure Municipa | 2019/20 2019/20 Nil KPI 6 2018/19 Achieved None None Adjusted budget
g internal | adjustment adjustment adjustment
2 municipal Planning | budget tabled budget 2019/20 = budget
e by February developed adjustment = developed
o budget @) approved by
developed February
approved 2020
< To ensure Municipa | 2020/21 budget | 2020/21 Nil KPI'7 2020/21 OPEX - Achieved None None Turnaround
g internal | compiled budget budget 2020/21 Budget
o municipal Planning | approved compiled 2020/21 - compiled Compiled
= excellence (MFMA, Sec 25) | approved budget 2 approved by 2020/21
e compiled 3 May 2020 budget
approved compiled
approved by
end of May
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NATIONAL

LG ENSURE SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND USE.
PRIORITIE
S
KPA MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT
OUTPUT 1 A POLICY FRAMEWORK THAT PROVIDES FOR A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING AND SUPPORT IS IMPLEMENTED
OUTCOME
9 OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITIES OF MUNICIPALITIES ARE ENHANCED
o w
BASELINE 2017/18 o = 2
u o3 < () =
= P S £ =
< 2 =] =
2 2 | g = m 5 12| w 5
< o o (&) O o i (&) s
= o % o | Currentstatus | Demand packios o=z 2 = > Z o s S
= = = (MFMA X — m < o= Z 3
S o & S | (Progress to (MFMA Circular - w 2 a S = = O OB e
5 > O 5 | date) Circular 63) &9 = = & 2 = 3= 2 % o
2 g | 32 B 8 | 2 : 5 EE 3 23 2
e » =2 & a < < © <a ©a o=
2020 by
council
< Municipa | 2019/20 Annual | 2019/20 Nil KPI 8 Approved OPEX - Achieved None None 2018/19 Annual
= I Financial Annual 2018/19 Financial
2 g Planning | Statements Financial 2018/19 Annual Statements
= w5 submitted to Statements Annual - Financial
a £s AGSA by submitted to Financial 3 | Statements
£33 August 2020 AGSA by Statements 3 by council
£ August 2020 approved by submitted to
g council AGSA by
e g submitted to August 2019
AGSA
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NATIONAL

LG ENSURE SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND USE.
PRIORITIE
S
KPA MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT
OUTCOME OUTPUT 1 A POLICY FRAMEWORK THAT PROVIDES FOR A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING AND SUPPORT IS IMPLEMENTED
9 OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITIES OF MUNICIPALITIES ARE ENHANCED
o L
BASELINE 2017/18 o % 2
(11 o3 < b4 w
z |2 S 3 S
m o o 2 = ~ ?, i
% 2 S m 8 8 | B 'g S
= 8 % & | Currentstatus | Demand Backlog & Z < S 2 Z S =~ S
S o ao (Progress to (MFMA Circular oz w 3 o & = = O o e
5 = S5 | date) Circular 63) &9 > =) & Z = 3= 2 % o
= & Z= 63) S = = > 4 <> x < Q
e » =2 & a < < o = = 8=
< To ensure Municipa | 2019/20 Mid- 2020/21 Mid- Nil KPI 9 1) 2019/20 | OPEX - Achieved None None Mid Year
g internal | Year Term Year Mid-Year performance
2 municipal planning | Performance Performance Number of Performance report
e excellence ng Reports Assessment Mid-Year Assessment
o compiled Report Performanc Report
e El compiled
Assessment | 3 approved by
Report January 2020
compiled
approved by
January
2020
< To ensure Municipa | Approved 2018/19annual | Nil KP110 (1) 2018/19 | OPEX Achieved None None Annual
= internal I 2018/19 performance annual Performance
o municipal Planning | municipal report compiled Number of performance Report
= excellence annual 2018/19 report
o performance annual E compiled
report(sec  46) performance g submitted by
and Annual reports August 2019
Report compiled
submitted
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NATIONAL
LG ENSURE SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND USE.
PRIORITIE
S
KPA MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT
OUTPUT 1 A POLICY FRAMEWORK THAT PROVIDES FOR A DIFFERENTIATED APPROACH TO MUNICIPAL FINANCING, PLANNING AND SUPPORT IS IMPLEMENTED
OUTCOME
9 OUTPUT 6 ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITIES OF MUNICIPALITIES ARE ENHANCED
o L
BASELINE 2017/18 o = 2
u o3 < () =
= ? S £ =
m o o =z — — e i
% 2 S m 8 8 | B 'g S
14
= o % o | Currentstatus | Demand packios o=z 2 = > Z o s S
= o) <= (MFMA x = = m = < o= Ew 3
S o a o (Progress to (MFMA Circular oz w 3 a & = = O o brd
= > O 5 | date) Circular 63) &9 = =) & 2 = 3= 2 % o
($] (5} 63) Lo > < = S n <
2 g | 22 5 | & | 2 5 & 3z g3 2
e » =2 & a < < o <a ©a o=
< To ensure Agency | Board meetings | 6 Board | Nil KPI 11 6 Board | OPEX - Achieved None None Board meeting
g internal Planning | coordinate meetings meetings minutes
S agency Number of | — coordinated
e excellence Board .gx by June 2020
a meetings o
held.
TOTAL TARGETS PLANNED ACHIEVED NOT ACHIEVED UNPLANNED
11 11 10 01

Comparison between the prior financial year (2018/19) and financial year under review (2019/20) performance
2018/2019 Organizational performance
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Number of Targets Achieved

2018/19

Number of Targets Not Achieved
2018/19

1outof3

2outof3

2019/20 Organizational performance

Number of Targets Achieved

2019/20

Number of Targets Not Achieved
2019/20

10 out of 11

1 outof 11

SERVICE PROVIDER ASSESSMENT FOR THE 2019/20 FINANCIAL YEAR
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ANNUAL PERFORMANCE ASSESMENT OF SERVICE PROVIDERS

2019/20 FINANCIAL YEAR
Project name Name of Service [ Source of funding || startdate | Completion | Progress to date Challenges Assessment of service provider Assessment
provider date and (Scale1-5) 1-Poor 2 - Fair 3-Average 4-Good comments
interventions 5 - Excellent
2019/2 || Quarter 1 Quarter 2 || Quarter 3 || Quarter 4
0
Printing & Panasonic BUDGETED Jul 19 June 20 IN PROGRESS None Good || Good Good Good Good Great timely
Support Business Systems service
throughout
the year
Telephone & Fax || Telkom BUDGETED Jul 19 June 20 IN PROGRESS None Good [ Good Good Good Good Good service
Insurance Santam BUDGETED Jul 19 June 20 IN PROGRESS None Good || Good Good Good Good Good service
Internet Vox Telecom BUDGETED Jul 19 June 20 IN PROGRESS None Good || Good Good Good Good Good service
Pastel Software Sage South Africa BUDGETED July 19 July 19 COMPLETED None Good [ Good N/A N/A N/A Good service
Implementation Mzilesto Trading BUDGETED July 19 July 19 COMPLETED None Good || Good N/A N/A N/A Good service
of Automobile
Project
Accountants and || Munchu Holdings BUDGETED Aug 19 Jan 20 COMPLETED Poorly compiled | Poor Poor Poor N/A N/A The service
Auditors AFS was very
poor
Website Vox Telecoms BUDGETED Sep 19 June 20 IN PROGRESS None Good || Good Good Good Good Good service
Development
and Maintenance
Service Seta Dithoriso Phepo BUDGETED Oct 19 June 20 COMPLETED None Good | N/A Good N/A Good Good service
Accreditation Hlweko Services
(Pty) Ltd

b5|Page



ANNUAL PERFORMANCE ASSESMENT OF SERVICE PROVIDERS

2019/20 FINANCIAL YEAR
Project name Name of Service [ Source of funding || startdate | Completion | Progress to date Challenges Assessment of service provider Assessment
provider date and (Scale1-5) 1-Poor 2 - Fair 3-Average 4-Good comments
interventions 5 - Excellent
2019/2 || Quarter 1 Quarter 2 || Quarter 3 || Quarter 4
0
VAT Recons NKT Premier BUDGETED Oct 19 Dec 19 COMPLETED Limited time Good N/A Poor N/A N/A Poor VAT
Consulting recons
calculations
Asset Valuation 1 Pangaea BUDGETED Oct 19 Jan 20 COMPLETED Limited time Good || N/A Good Good N/A Good service
Expertise and
Solutions
Subsistence and || Harvey World BUDGETED Nov 19 March 20 COMPLETED None Good || N/A Good Good N/A Good service
Travel Klerksdorp
Payroll Software || Sage South Africa BUDGETED Mar 20 May 20 COMPLETED None Good || N/A N/A Good Good Great service
renewal
Tender Advert Mooivaal Media BUDGETED May 20 May 20 COMPLETED None Good | N/A N/A N/A Good Good service
Tender Advert Klerksdorp Record || BUDGETED May 20 May 20 COMPLETED None Good | N/A N/A N/A Good Good service
Agriculture and Kgokagano Trading || BUDGETED Jun 20 Jun 20 COMPLETED Delays in Good | N/A N/A N/A Good Good report
Agro Processing finalizing the
Strategy plan
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3.4. CHALLENGES

3.4.1. FUNDING

The Agency was established 11 years ago. When we look at its funding it's so outlined that we are
not even able to cover basic operational needs such as being able to attract competent staff that will
take the agency to the next level. Year in year out different audit and risk reports emphasised the
issue of the agency’s limited funding which impedes the agency’s growth potential. We cannot do
economic development without money. We cannot grow the agency without money. We can only
plan and wish to implement the project but when there is no money it will end with the plans just like
the ten business plans which were developed in 2012 even today none of them was implemented.
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CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE
REPORT PART II)

4.1. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Since establishment, the Agency has been operating on a linear structure that developed to cater to
the limited financial resources that the Agency is operating with. Not all positions are filled nor
budgeted for in the organisational structure. The only positions that have been filled to date are 1.
Finance Officer, 2. Administration Officer 3. Projects Officer, 4. General Assistant (General Cleaner)
and 5.CEO which was only filled from the 5" December 2017.

PARENT MUNICIPALITY
; (SHAREHOLDER) :
] N\
| BOARD OF DIRETORS |
{  (ACCOUNTING AUTHORITY) [
] ).
...................... T
LEGAL SERVICES "\ CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER;. ACCOUNTING SERVICES
(LEGAL AND COMPLIANCE) (ACCOUNTING OFFICER) ) (ACCOUNTING) ‘
PROJECTS MANAGER
(PROJECTS)
ADMINISTRATION OFFICER | FINANCE OFFICER
(ADMINISTRATION, MARKETING) '
PROJECTS OFFICER | PROJECTS OFFICER
(PROJECTS) ] (TRAINEE ON PROJECTS)

RECEPTIONIST | GENERAL ASSISTANT
(IN-SERVICE TRAINEE) (CLEANING, POSTAGE,
) CATERING, GENERAL WORK)
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Attached is a table of the staff complement, their qualification and years of experience.

NAME

POSITION

QUALIFICATIONS

EXPERIENCE

GENDER

Sephaka Motswiane

CEO

MBA Maastricht School of
management, Btech
Management TUT, ND
Business Administration TUT,
CPMD Wits Business School,
Certificate in Urbanization in
Africa  Erasmus  University,
Certificate Municipal Financial
LGSETA,

Project

management
Certificate

Management

16 Years

Male

Thandi Chofu

Finance Officer

Certificate Pastel, Certificate
Bookkeeping, CPMD Wits

Business School

13 Years

Female

Masego ltumeleng

Project Officer

National Diploma Management
TVET,
Project Management (NQFL6)

Assistant  Vuselela
northwest University Certificate
in  Economic
(NQFL5) UWC
Advanced

Agriculture (NOSA)

Development

Certificate in

11

Female

Tselane Tsunke

Receptionist

National Diploma Management
Assistant Vuselela TVET

Certificate in Office
Management (NQFL6): UNISA

12

Female

Grace Shongwe

General

Assistant

Grade 10

13

Female
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4.2. EQUITY PROFILE

MALE

%

FEMALE

%

Blacks

0%

100%

Coloured

0%

0%

Asian

0%

0%

Whites

0%

0%

gl | W N

Disabled

0%

0%

Total

=l O] O] O O]

Al O] O] O O] &

100%

Equity profile of the economic agency
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CHAPTER 5: AUDITOR GENERAL’S REPORT
5.1 AUDITOR GENERAL'’S REPORT

AUDITOR-GENERAL
Auditing to build public confidence SOUTH AFRICA

Report of the auditor-general to the North West provincial legislature
and the council on the Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
Economic Agency SOC Limited

| Report on the audit of the financial statements

Disclaimer of opinion

1. 1 was engaged to audit the financial statements of the Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
Economic Agency SOC Limited set out on pages xx to xx, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 30 June 2020, the statement of financial performance, statement of
changes in net assets, cash flow statement and statement of comparison of budget and actual
amounts for the year then ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

2. | do not express an opinion on the financial statements of the municipal entity. Because of the
significance of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion section of this
auditor’s report, | have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

Non-current assets held for sale

3. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for non-current assets held for sale
due to the status of the accounting records and non submission of information. | was unable to
confirm these assets by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether
any adjustment relating to non-current assets held for sale of R348 583 (2019: R323 849) as
disclosed in note 18 or the depreciation and amortisation expense of R67 327 (2019: R80 299)
as disclosed in note 9 to the financial statements were necessary.

Payables from exchange transactions

4. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for payables from exchange
transactions due to the poor status of the accounting records. | could not confirm these
payables by alternative means. In addition, the municipal entity did not have adequate
systems to ensure that all trade payables were correctly accounted for in 2019, resulting in
payables from exchange transactions and operational fees being understated by R125 999 in
previous year. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustment to
payables from exchange transactions of R695 546 (2019: R692 336) as presented in the
statement of financial position was necessary.

VAT payables

5. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the VAT payables due to the
poor status of the accounting records. | could not confirm the VAT payables by alternative
means. In addition, the municipal entity did not have adequate systems to ensure that VAT

v
S
s

=2
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payments made to SARS were correctly accounted for in 2019, resulting in the VAT payables
being overstated and payables from exchange transactions being understated by R322 817.
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustment relating to the VAT
payables of R3 041 888 (2019: R2 715 444) as disclosed in note 19 to the financial statements
was necessary.

Accumulated surplus

6. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the accumulated surplus and
the adjustments made to the accumulated surplus as presented in the statement of changes in
net assets due to the status of accounting records and the municipal entity not having
adequate systems of internal control to substantiate adjustments made to the accumulated
surplus. | could not confirm the accumulated surplus by alternative means. Consequently, |
was unable to determine whether any adjustment to the accumulated surplus of -R956 691
(2019: R994) as presented in the statement of financial position and the statement of changes
in net assets was necessary.

Government grants and subsidies

7. During 2019, the municipal entity did not correctly account for the government grant received
in accordance with GRAP 23, Revenue from non-exchange transactions, as the amount was
not recognised in accordance with the approved allocation. The adjustment to correct the prior
year misstatement was incorrectly processed in the current year. Consequently, revenue from
government grants and subsidies in the prior year, as presented in the statement of financial
performance and note 7 was understated by R391 304. Additionally, there was an impact on
the deficit for the period and on the accumulated surplus.

Employee related costs

8. In 2019, the municipal entity did not have adequate systems to ensure that payments made to
employees were correctly accounted for, which resulted in overpayments to employees and
the incorrect calculation of accrued leave pay. As a result, employee related costs was
overstated by R95 497, payables from exchange transactions was overstated by R60 228,
receivables from exchange transactions was understated by R35 269. In addition, | was
unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for employee related costs as the entity
did not have adequate systems to maintain records to support financial information. | was
unable to determine whether any further adjustment relating to employee related costs of
R1 987 416 as disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements was necessary. My audit
opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2019 was modified
accordingly. | was still unable to confirm this employee related costs by alternate means.
Consequently, my opinion on the current period’s financial statements is also modified
because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period’s
figures.

Irregular expenditure

9. Section 125(2)(d)(i) of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No.
56 of 2003) (MFMA) requires the disclosure of irregular expenditure incurred. The entity made
payments of R427 992 and payments of R1 061 164 in previous years in contravention with
the supply chain management requirements which were not included in irregular expenditure
disclosed. In addition, the entity incorrectly included VAT in the amount of irregular
expenditure disclosed, resulting in the irregular expenditure being overstated by R710 895
(2019: R710 895) Consequently, irregular expenditure as disclosed in note 16 to the financial
statements was understated by R85 833 (2019: R342 159).

Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts

10. GRAP 24, Presentation of budget information in the financial statements requires the
disclosure of the explanation of material differences between the budget and actual amounts

) 2
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11.

and present an explanation of whether changes between the approved and final budget are a
consequence of reallocations within the budget, or of other factors. The adjustments between
the original approved budget and the final budget were misstated. There was a resultant
impact on the final budget amounts and the difference between final budget and actual

amounts.

Item as per the AFS Adjustments as | Adjustments as per | Difference
per the financial the approved
statements | adjustment budget
Audit fees R- R80 000 R80 000
Operational fees R- R635 000 R635 000
Item as per the AFS Final budget as Amounts as per | Difference
per the AFS final budget
Income received - Investments R- R2 150 000 | R2 150 000
Board allowance R340 000 R 240 000 R100 000
Audit fees R400 000 R450 000 R50 000
Operational fees R568 000 R1218 000 R650 000

In addition, no explanation of whether changes between the approved and final budget were a
consequence of reallocations within the budget, or of other factors were disclosed in the
financial statements and no explanation was included in the financial statements for the
material differences between the budget and actual amounts for government grants and
subsidies. | was unable to quantify the full extent of the omitted disclosure as it was
impracticable to do so. The reasons for variance for board allowances, depreciation and
amortisation and operational fees did not agree to the underlying records.

Cash flow statement

12. The municipal entity did not correctly calculate the net cash flows from operating activities as

required by GRAP 2, Cash flow statement due to not accounting for all cash flow movements
correctly. Consequently, payment to suppliers was understated by R269 814

(2019: R493 348), employee costs in the prior year was overstated by R552 745, the changes
in working capital for the cash used in the operations for receivables from exchange
transaction were understated by R552 745 and cash used in the operations for the payables
from exchange transactions were understated by R151 471, as presented in the cash flow
statement and disclosed in note 6 to the financial statements.

Prior period errors

13. The entity did not correctly disclose all adjustments made to the financial statements as a

result of prior period errors in the financial statements as required by GRAP 3, Accounting
policies, estimates and errors. The nature and the amount of the correction for each financial
statement line item affected, and the amount of the correction at the beginning of the earliest
previous period were not disclosed. | was unable to quantify the impact of the omitted
disclosure in note 24 to the financial as it was impracticable to do so.

Related parties
14. GRAP 20, Related party disclosures, requires the disclosure of related party relationships

where control exists, irrespective of whether there have been transactions between the related
parties. Contrary to this requirement the entity did not explicitly disclose the related party
relationships with the board of directors, the chief executive officer of the municipal entity and
the accounting officer of the shareholder. | was unable to quantify the impact of the ommited
disclosure in note 12 to the financial as it was impracticable to do so.
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Emphasis of matters
15. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Liquidation basis of accounting

16. As disclosed in note 14 to the financial statements, the council of Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District
Municipality resolved in terms of council resolution no. A.26/07/2020 to implement section 109
of the Companies Act of South Africa, 2008 (Act No. 71 of 2008) (Companies Act) process to
de-establish the entity. Although the resolution was passed subsequent to year-end, it has
material and/or fundamental adjusting effect on the ability of the entity to continue operations.
In light of the resolution, the presentation of annual financial statements has, therefore
changed from going concern to liquidation basis. The decision of the parent entity to de-
establish the entity means that the entity is not in a position to continue as a going concern.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

17. As disclosed in note 15 to the financial statements, fruitless and wasteful expenditure of
R372 785 from prior years have not yet been dealt with in accordance with section 32 of the
MFMA.

Other matter
18. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure notes

19. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipal entity is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part of
the audit of the financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

20. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the MFMA and Companies Act and for such
internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

21. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate governance structure either intends
to liquidate the municipal entity or to cease operations, or there is no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

22. My responsibility is to conduct an audit of the financial statements in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) and to issue an auditor’s report. However, because
of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion section of this auditor’s, | was
not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion
on these financial statements.

23. | am independent of the municipal entity in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code), as well as the other ethical
requirements that relevant to my audit of the in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.
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| Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

24.

25.

26.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and
the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report material findings on
the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected key
performance areas presented in the annual performance report. | was engaged to perform
procedures to raise findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

| was engaged to evaluate the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information in accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and
reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected key
performance areas presented in the annual performance report of the entity for the year ended
30 June 2020:

Key performance areas Page in the annual
performance report

KPA 3 - District economic development 2

The material findings in respect of the usefulness and reliability of the selected key
performance areas are as follows:

KPA 3 - District economic development

Vari
27.

ous indicators

The planned targets for these indicators were not specific in clearly identifying the nature and
required level of performance. In addition, the reported targets did not agree with the planned
targets as per the approved service delivery agreement. | was unable to confirm that the
reported achievements of these indicators were reliable by alternative means. Consequently, |
was unable to determine whether any adjustments were required to the reported
achievements.

Reported indicator | Planned target per Reported Target Reported
SDBIP achievement
KPI 2: Number of Current situation appraisal | 2 facilitation initiatives Not achieved
facilitations initiatives | report taken towards
taken towards 6 Facilitations initiatives agricultural and agro- 2 initiatives towards
agricultural and agro- | taken towards agricultural | processing development | agricultural and agro-
processing and agro-processing and investment processing
development and development and attraction be end June development and
investment attraction | investment attraction by 2020. investment attraction
end June 2020. by end June 2020.
KPI 3: Number of Accreditation of the 2 facilitations taken Achieved
facilitations taken agency with service towards manufacturing,
towards SETA. enterprise and service
manufacturing, : ; sector development in
enterprise and Identlﬁed. pusmess the district by end Dec
services sector opportunities for local 2019.
development in the BnireprEnenr.
district. 2 facilitation taken
towards manufacturing
enterprise and service
sector development in the
district by end Dec 2019.
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Other matter
28. | draw attention to the matter below.

Achievement of planned targets

29. Refer to the annual performance report on pages xx to xx for information on the achievement
of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in the context of the
material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
paragraphs 27 of this report.

I Report on audit of compliance with legisiation

Introduction and scope

30. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the compliance of the municipal entity with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather
evidence to express assurance.

31. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:

Annual financial statements

32. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements
identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were not adequately corrected
and the supporting records could not be provided subsequently, which resulted in the financial
statements receiving a disclaimer audit opinion.

Expenditure management

33. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by section
95(d) of the MFMA. The expenditure disclosed does not reflect the full extent of the irregular
expenditure incurred as indicated in the basis for qualification paragraph. The majority of the
disclosed irregular expenditure was caused by not obtaining declaration of interests from
suppliers and calculating preference points.

Consequences management

34. Irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipal entity was not
investigated to determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by regulation
75(1) of the municipal budget and reporting regulations. Similar non-compliance was also
identified in the prior year.

Strategic planning and performance

35. The annual performance objectives and indicators were not established by agreement with the
parent municipality, as required by section 93B(a) of the MSA.

Procurement and contract management

36. Some of the goods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were procured
without obtaining the required price quotations, in contravention of by SCM regulation 17(1)(a)
and (c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

37. The preference point system was not applied in some of the procurement of goods and
services above R30 000 as required by section 2(1)(a) of the Preferential Procurement Policy
Framework Act. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.
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Internal control deficiencies

38. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance thereon. The matters reported below are limited to
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for disclaimer of opinion,
the findings on the performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation included
in this report.

e The entity did not establish monitoring controls to ensure the proper implementation of the
overall process of planning, budgeting, implementation and reporting. Systems and
processes have not been established to ensure regular and accurate financial and
performance reports are produced together with the monitoring of compliance with laws
and regulations during the year.

e The inadequate staffing of the entity has created an environment where most of the
responsibilities of the entity have been entrusted to one person which has contributed to
the misstatements identified in financial statements and annual performance report. This
was mainly due to staff not fully understanding the requirements of the financial reporting
framework and performance management framework which renders the entity heavily
reliant on consultants.
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5.2. SUMMARY OF DETAILED FINDINGS AND STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PREVIOUS YEAR'S RECOMMENDATONS

FINDING ROOT CAUSE CORRECTIVE ACTION REVISED DUE DATE PROGRESS RESPONSIBLE TIMELINE
PERSON
Material Non-disclosure of Engagement between the e 30 May 2020 the There has been Board 31
uncertainty the council agency and the shareholder agency should SCM delays until Chairperson August
relating to going | disclosure on on the funding model. have appointed a | lockdown. We and CEO 2020
concern implementation of Clearing of the liabilities service provider however enquired
section 109 and especially SARS tax who can assist with National
also instance where | exemption. clear the VAT Treasury on how
the agency’s liability. best to go about
liabilities exceeds its | Appointment of a specialist | ¢« \When the new procurement
assets. who can help the agency board gets processes with all
clear the VAT liability. appointed, the the lockdown
board should challenges. We
engage the generally got
shareholder on the | delayed in
funding model. appointment of
service provider.
Property, plant | Poor records The appointment of a ¢ 30 May 2020 the There has been CEO 31
and equipment. | management, poor | service provider who can service provider SCM delays until August
planning and help the agency clean the should have been | lockdown. We 2020

general lack of
human capacity.

asset register, do valuation
and recommend on assets
that needs to be taken off
the register.

appointed.

e By 30 April 2020
the service
provider should
have been done
with cleaning the
asset register in
line with the AG
recommendations.

however enquired
with National
Treasury on how
best to go about
procurement
processes with all
the lockdown
challenges. We
generally got
delayed in
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appointment of
service provider
until appointment
was done in July
2020.

Irregular Lack of human To identify all the irregular The agency’s The agency hasno | CEO and 31
expenditure. capacity to expenditure identified by the UIF&W register be | internal capacity to | Finance Officer | August
implement the AG and the internal process finalized by 30 investigate the 2020
Non policy. and disclose them January 2020. UIF&W.
Compliance with | Poor records accordingly on our UIF&W
the SCM Policy. | management. register and present to The UIF&W register
Lack of internal Board and MPAC. to be written off
control. To have a service provider when the agency is
helping with AFS disestablished.
preparation appointed on
time.
Payables from Lack of human The agency should just By the 28 There has been CEO 31
exchange capacity appoint an accounting February 2020 the | SCM delays until August
transactions Inadequate systems | service provider at least 4 agency should lockdown. We 2020

Poor records
management

Lack of effective
oversight controls in
place

months before the end of
the financial year to assist in
correction prior year errors,
engage with AG,
preparation and compilation
of annual financial
statements.

have appointed an
accounting service
provider.

however enquired
with National
Treasury on how
best to go about
procurement
processes with all
the lockdown
challenges.

We generally got
delayed in
appointment of
service provider.
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Employee Lack of human Appoint an accounting e Bythe 28 There has been CEO and 31

related costs capacity service provider who will be February 2020 the | SCM delays until Finance Officer | August
Inadequate systems | able to do the calculations agency should lockdown. We 2020
Poor records for employee related costs have appointed an | however enquired
management including previous over accounting service | with National

payment and repayment provider to clear Treasury on how
Lack of effective done on all employees. all the prior year best to go about
oversight controls. employee related | procurement
cost error. processes with all
the lockdown
challenges. We
generally got
delayed in
appointment of
service provider
until appointment
was done in July
2020.

VAT payable Lack of human Appoint an accounting e By the 28 There has been CEO and 31
capacity service provider who will be February 2020 the | SCM delays until Finance Officer | August
Inadequate systems | able to do the VAT agency should lockdown. We 2020

calculations on time working have appointed an | however enquired
Lack of effective with SARS. accounting service | with National
oversight controls. provider to clear Treasury on how
all the VAT errors. | best to go about
procurement
processes with all
the lockdown
challenges. We
generally got
delayed in
appointment of
service provider
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until appointment
was done in July
2020.

Irregular Lack of human The agency to review its e SCM checklist is The SCM checklist | CEO and 31
expenditure capacity SCM policies. reviewed by 30 is being reviewed. Finance Officer | August
Inadequate systems | SCM compliance checklist January 2020 2020
to be reviewed by e For any payment The payment
Lack of effective administration. to be made, a request with full
oversight controls. The CEO to verify request for vouchers is made.
compliance on all the payment with full However due to the
expenditure to be approved. voucher and size of the agency,
checklist has to be | SCM is always non-
approved by the | compliant.
CEO.
Contingencies Lack of human Appoint an accounting By the 28 February There has been CEO and 31
capacity service provider who will be 2020 the agency SCM delays until Finance Officer | August
Inadequate systems | able to assist the agency in should have lockdown. We 2020

Lack of effective
oversight controls.

identifying all the
contingencies that the
agency has to disclose.

appointed an
accounting service
provider to identify
all the contingent
liabilities for the
agency.

however enquired
with National
Treasury on how
best to go about
procurement
processes with all
the lockdown
challenges. We
generally got
delayed in
appointment of
service provider
until appointment
was done in July
2020.
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Cash flow Lack of human Appoint an accounting e Bythe 28 There has been CEO 31
statement capacity service provider who will be February 2020 the | SCM delays until August
Inadequate systems | able to assist the agency to agency should lockdown. We 2020
correctly calculate the cash have appointed an | however enquired
Lack of effective flow statement. accounting service | with National
oversight controls. provider to correct | Treasury on how
the cash flow best to go about
statement. procurement
processes with all
the lockdown
challenges. We
generally got
delayed in
appointment of
service provider
until appointment
was done in July
2020.
Payables from Lack of human Appoint an accounting e By the 28 There has been CEO and 31
exchange capacity service provider who will be February 2020 the | SCM delays until Finance Officer | August
transactions Inadequate systems | able to assist the agency to agency should lockdown. We 2020
correctly calculate the cash have appointed an | however enquired
Lack of effective flow statement. accounting service | with National
oversight controls provider to correct | Treasury on how
the cash flow best to go about
statement. procurement
processes with all
the lockdown
challenges. We
generally got
delayed in
appointment of
service provider
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until appointment
was done in July
2020.
Expenditure Lack of human Put system in place to Expenditure or Payables register CEO and Ongoing
Management capacity ensure that all payments are payments register | developed. Finance Officer
Inadequate systems | made within 30 days to be finalized by 28
avoid interest being charged February 2020.
Lack of effective on the agency.
oversight controls
Declaration of Lack of human SCM policy to be followed. SCM Policy is SCM policy CEO 30 June
interest not capacity Consequence management been reviewed. reviewed and 2020
submitted by the | Inadequate systems | to be implemented where Checklist is been | adopted by the
two service there is negligence of SCM developed and board.
providers. Lack of effective policy. vouchers
oversight controls Full vouchers to be approved before
Non submitted before payment is payment is made
Compliance with made are approved. to ensure full
SCM Policy. compliance.
MBD4 is being
signed,
CSD verification
also in place
Measurability of | Lack of target Work with Performance We trying to work | Together with the CEO 30 June
indicators not setting Manager and her unit to our targets so that | PMS manager we 2020
well defined understanding ensure that our indicators they are smart by | reviewed our
Lack of human and target are SMART 31 January 2020. | targets.
capacity compliant. PMS manager
Inadequate systems | Ensure that all reports get continuously assist
checked by the PMS the agency with the
Lack of effective manager for quality reports.
oversight controls assurance.
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Lack of
segregation of
duties

Lack of human
capacity
Inadequate systems

Lack of effective
oversight controls

Segregation of duties
procedure to be developed
and responsibilities shared
among the agency
employees.

Segregation of
duties procedure
developed.

CEO ensures that
not a single
person does
everything during
procurement.

CEO developed
segregation of
duties procedure,
the challenge is still
the limited staff
which makes it
difficult to have a
complete
segregation of
duties. Due to
sketchy staff
compliment of the
agency, segregation
of duties is limited.

CEO

30 June
2020
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5.3 2019/20 AUDIT COMMETTEE REPORT

Dr KK District Economic Development Agency — AUDIT COMMITTEE
ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE 2019/2020 FINANCIAL YEAR

1. LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS

2.

The Audit Committee is pleased to present its annual report for the year ended 30 June
2020. The purpose of this report is to communicate the Audit Committee’s progress to
date in carrying out its oversight and advisory responsibilities in terms of Section 166 of
the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act, Act 56 of 2003 read with
Regulation 14 of the Planning and Performance Management regulations, 2001.

The District Municipality appointed an Audit Committee comprising of five members for
the Development Agency as a shared service and such a committee continued to be
functional for the year under review.

The Committee considered fraud, risk management and internal controls as an objective
of internal control activities with fraud perceived to be a potential internal control failure.
The Audit Committee fulfilled its mandate and provided advisory services to the Board,
the Accounting Officer and Management on matters relating to the Internal Audit function,
effectiveness of the systems of Internal Controls, ICT Governance, Risk Management
processes and Performance Management Systems.

The functioning of the Audit Committee is governed by the Audit Committee’s Charter
approved by the Municipal Council at the beginning of the Financial year.
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND ATTENDANCE

During the year under review the Committee held meetings and the attendance by each
member is as follows:

Name of Member Designation Number of Meetings
Attended.

A M Langa Chairperson 6

Ms S Makhathini Member 4

Ms M Ramataboe Member 6

Adv. | Motala Member 2

B Mathibela Member 5

A total of six (6) meetings were held and the meetings duly formed a quorum with the
majority of members in attendance. The Audit Committee was able to meet as required
by legislation and further none of its scheduled meetings was rescheduled due to
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unavailability of members. The commitment of the Audit Committee members is highly
appreciated. The Audit Committee through its Chairperson managed to submit on a
guarterly basis its reports to the Board. All its reports were adopted by the Board and the
implementation of the resolutions is monitored regularly through a resolution tracker.

The Audit Committee has as its standing items in its meetings a progress report on the
implementation of the Post Audit Action Plan for addressing the 2018/2019 financial year
audit findings. The Committee noted that although management put effort to implement
the action plan not all agreed actions were undertaken due to a number of reasons. The
Committee noted with appreciation the efforts made by Management to update the
Unauthorised, Irregular, Fruitless and Wasteful expenditure register, and further that the
Council has referred some of the matters contained therein to the Municipal Financial
Misconduct Disciplinary Board for processing.

3. EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE REPORTS

Statutory quarterly reporting requirements per MFMA provisions to oversight
committees, Council, Board and treasury were performed by management. Quarterly
reviews and Audit Committee reports, presentations to the Board were conducted with
recommendations on remedial actions to be taken on reported internal control
deficiencies identified through internal and external audit findings.

The Audit Committee continually identified and advised Management and the Board on
financial management and performance reports, non-compliance issues with SCM
policies, budget performance trends, progress reports on risk management and fraud,
ICT Governance reports and MSCOA implementation.

The Municipality successfully implemented MSCOA and is currently transacting on the
new system although a few modules are yet to be implemented. The Committee noted
with concern that the Development Agency, an entity of the District Municipality, was not
fully processing financial transactions on the MSCOA system due to a number of reasons
including but not limited to lack of capacity and resources.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT

Effective Risk management forms an integral part of the institution’s objectives of
implementing and maintaining effective risk management system which involves the
identification, assessment and monitoring of risks that threaten the achievement of the
Agency’s objectives including any emerging risks. The Agency’s strategic risk register
was updated based on risk assessments performed by Management with the assistance
of the Internal Audit.

Due to the size of the Agency and the lack of capacity the Agency did not have Risk
Management Committee hence the risk management function was non-existent.

5. EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS
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The Committee provided oversight on the financial reporting processes and existing
internal control systems within the Agency and concluded that the Agency does not
maintains a satisfactory system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are processed and concluded with management’s authority;
assets are safeguarded against unauthorised use or disposal with proper recording and
authorisation of transactions.

During the year under review, reviews were conducted by oversight bodies identified
instances where the effectiveness of internal controls were compromised were identified
and discussed with Management. Amongst these were recurring and new audit findings
on internal control deficiencies. The Audit Committee takes cognisance of the fact that
there are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any system of internal controls
attributed to human errors and circumvention of internal controls.

The lack of capacity by the Development Agency resulted in remedial actions not being
taken to address control deficiencies identified in the quarterly reports of internal audit
and external audit findings. The Committee continued to engage Management on such
and shared its frustrations with the Board.

. REVIEW OF THE FINANCE FUNCTION

The Agency has only appointed a Finance Officer who had been suspended for a larger
part of the Financial Year under review. This meant that the Accounting Officer had to
perform some of the finance activities. The Committee continued to raise concerns in
this regard as the Agency’s finance function does not exist or does not have the
necessary skills and expertise to perform/undertake its responsibilities.

The Development Agency regularly has to depend on the use of consultants to assist in
performing some of the finance responsibilities.

INTERNAL AUDIT UNIT

The District Municipality has an internal audit unit headed by the Manager Internal Audit
who performed to a certain extent functions of a Chief Audit Executive and reports
functionality to the Audit Committee and administratively directly to the Accounting
Officer. The unit operates based on a risk based internal audit plan approved by the Audit
Committee. The Committee further approved the internal audit charter for the year under
review. Further the Committee approved the three - year rolling internal audit plan for the
District Municipality.

The projects undertaken by the internal audit unit for the year under review can be
summarised as follows:
e Investigation of Abandoned/Failed Projects;
e Financial Management Audit;
e Q1 & Q2 PMS Audit;
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e Governance Audit and AGSA Follow-up Audit; and
¢ Risk Management

The Committee noted the need for continued development of the internal audit staff and
further to employ more staff to execute all the projects for the municipality effectively.
The Committee developed a tracking tool for the implementation of internal audit
recommendations by management and noted the slow implementation of such
recommendations.

The Committee evaluated independence of the unit, effectiveness and performance of
the internal audit function, considered internal audit reports on the municipality’s systems
of internal control including financial controls, business risk management and
maintenance of effective internal control systems and assessed the adequacy of the
performance of internal audit function and find them satisfactory and improving.

. REVIEW OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ANNUAL PERFORMANCE

REPORT

The Committee reviewed the 2019/2020 annual financial statements and the annual
performance report as required by the MFMA. The Committee identified challenges
which included but not limited to arithmetical errors and omissions which were pointed
out to management for rectification. Due to time constraints the corrected reports could
not be considered by the committee. The Committee noted that despite challenges
posed by the COVID-19 pandemic the District Municipality was able to compile the
Annual Financial Statements internally, however, the Committee urged Management to
ensure that in future the statements are to be submitted timeously to both Internal Audit
and the Committee for proper review as required by the MFMA. The reviews confirmed
that no new accounting policies were introduced and further that the annual financial
statements were prepared on the going concern basis.

. EXTERNAL AUDIT

The Audit Committee considered the audit strategy by the Office of the Auditor General
and made comments and further noted that for the year under review the amended public
audit act would not be implemented. The Committee accepts and concur with the
external auditor's conclusions on the annual financial statements and the annual
performance report for the 2019/2020 financial year.

Except for the matters identified by the external auditors in the auditor’s report, the Audit
Committee has satisfied itself that the annual financial statements have been prepared
in terms of GRAP and the MFMA.

Report Compiled on behalf of the Audit Committee by:
Mr A M Langa

Audit Committee Chairperson
19/04/2021
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5.4 2019/20 INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT

INTRODUCTION

This report highlights the outcomes of Internal Audit activities in the year (FY) 2019-2020
(July 2019 — June 2020) which demonstrate our efforts to assist management to identify and
address significant risks and drive efficiencies while providing ongoing assurance to Dr
Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality, its entity and Maquassi Hills Local Municipality.

FY 2019 -20 Statistical Highlights

Delivery of Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality’s 2019/2020 Annual Internal Audit

Plan:

e Planned projects including Ad-hoc assignments were ten (10);

e Achieved projects (07)

e Formal Ad-hoc assignments achieved (01) — Maarifa Waste Recycling Project ;

e The following 4 projects were moved to 2020/21 financial year due to Covid-19
restrictions;

o

@)
@)
®)

o

HR Audit to overlap to 2020/2021 financial year.

EPWP Audit

Follow-up on Internal Audit findings

4th quarter PMS Audit will be replaced by APR in the 2020/2021 Internal Audit
Plan.

Records Management Audit

Review the revised 2019/2020 SDBIP

Delivery of Maguassi Hills Local Municipality’s 2019/2020 Annual Internal Audit Plan:

e Planned projects were eight (08);

e Total achieved including Ad-hoc assignment and consulting services were (03);

e Project not reported at yet reported at year end (01)

e The following 5 projects were moved to 2020/21 financial year due to Covid-19
restrictions;

o

o O O O

Follow-up on implementation of IA recommendations contained in the Risk
Management Audit Report;

DORA compliance audit;

Follow-up audit on SCM and Revenue management audit;

Follow-up on AGSA findings;

Review of the APR and follow-up on falls in 2020/2021 Internal Audit Plan, and
therefore, it will be removed from the 2019/2020 Internal Audit Plan and be
included in the 2020/2021 Internal Audit Plan
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The non-completion of the Internal Audit Plan at Maquassi Hills Local Municipality was
mainly due to organisational instability at Maquassi Hills Local Municipality (safety of officials
was a major priority in this regard); inadequate staff compliment for the shared service and
slow response to Internal Audit requests.

Delivery of Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Economic Development’s 2019/2020 Annual

Internal Audit Plan:

Planned projects were eight (08);

Total achieved including Ad-hoc assignment and consulting services were four
(04);

The following 4 projects were moved to 2020/21 financial year due to Covid-19
restrictions;

o Records Management Audit;

o Investigation of abandoned projects;

o Governance Audit;

o Follow-up on AGSA audit findings.

Limitations on the Internal Audit Activity

Organisational Instability at Maguassi Hills Local Municipality

The organisational instability at Maquassi Hills Local Municipality made it difficult
for Internal Audit to carry out audits at the Municipality resulting to Internal Audit
finalising only one audit.

Management Cooperation

Internal Audit Activity finds it difficult to audit in the first six months of the financial
year because that is the time where management is focusing on external audit,
deferring the Internal Audit requests and this had a significant impact on the
Internal Audit Plans of Maquassi Hills Local Municipality and Dr Kenneth Kaunda
District Municipality. It is only at the District Agency where Internal Audit received
a full cooperation from management.

Resource Limitation:

The Internal Audit Activity operated for the year without a Chief Audit Executive.
The Manager Internal Audit managed the activity without the duties of the CAE
being conferred to her which limited the Manager to carry out some duties.

The organisational structure of the Internal Audit Activity was not adequate to

ensure proper quality assurance in all audit projects e.g. The Activity operated
with three Senior Internal Auditors and one auditor.
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e Limitation at projects level:

Internal Audit could not audit the IT department of Dr Kenneth Kaunda District
Municipality due to lack of cooperation and lack of documentation.

THE PURPOSE OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY

The purpose of Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality’s Internal Audit Activity was to
provide independent, objective assurance and consulting services designed to add value
and improve Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality, District Economic Agency and
Maquassi Hills Local Municipality’s operations. The mission of internal audit was to enhance
and protect organizational value by providing risk-based and objective assurance, advice,
and insight.

Internal Audit Shared Service (IASS) was set up under sections 165(1) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act (MFMA) NO. 56 of 2003 and mandated by Council Resolution
under Item A.111/07/2007, and A.190/11/2009 as a shared function for the Dr Kenneth
Kaunda District Municipality (DRKKDM), which include DRKKDM, Maquassi Hills Local
Municipalities, and Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Economic Agency.

AUTHORITY OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY

The standard for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing requires the Chief Audit
Executive to report periodically to senior management and the board on the internal audit
activity’s purpose, authority, responsibility, and performance relative to its plan and on its
conformance with the Code of Ethics and the standard. The reporting must also include
significant risk and control issues, including fraud risks, governance issues, and other
matters that require the attention of Senior Management and/or the board.

MFMA Section 62 requires amongst others, that the accounting officer of a municipality must
take all reasonable steps to ensure that the municipality has and maintains effective, efficient
and transparent systems of internal audit operating in accordance with any prescribed norms
and standards.

MFMA section 165 requires (1) Each municipality and each municipal entity to have an
internal audit unit, subject to subsection (3).

(2) The internal audit unit of a municipality or municipal entity must—

(a) prepare a risk-based audit plan and an internal audit program for each financial
year;

(b) advise the accounting officer and report to the audit committee on the
implementation of the internal audit plan and matters relating to—

() internal audit; (ii) internal controls; (iii) accounting procedures and practices; (iv)
risk and risk management; (v) performance management; (vi) loss control; and (vii)
compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable
legislation.
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THE INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER

The Shared Audit Committee approved three (3) Internal Audit Charters for the 2019/2020
financial year (Maquassi Hills Local Municipality, Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
and the District Economic Agency).

INDEPENDENCE OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY

The Internal Audit Activity was reporting functionally to the Audit Committee and

administratively to the Accounting Officer.

THE ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT PLANS AND THE PROGRESS AGAINST THE
PLANS

The three (3) Annual Internal Audit Plans (Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality,
Maquassi Hills Local Municipality and the District Agency) were approved by the Shared
Audit Committee and progress made was constantly reported to the Audit Committee on a
guarterly basis.

CONFORMANCE WITH THE CODE OF ETHICS AND THE STANDARDS

All members of the Internal Audit Activity had signed code of ethics established by the
Institute of Internal Auditors and declare their financial interest to the municipality.

The Internal Audit Activity had not carried out projects for which they do not have the
expertise.

Internal Audit requested assistance from Dr Ruth Segomotsi Mompati District Municipality
to conduct a peer review on the Internal Audit Activity so that Internal Audit can prepare for
guality assurance by the external party but we have not received a response but this does
not stop Internal Audit from continuing with the external quality assurance review.

The purpose of the external quality assurance review is to assist Internal Audit to identify
areas that needs improvement.

RESULTS OF AUDIT ACTIVITIES
MAQUASSI HILLS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Governance Audit
Even though engagement meeting was held with management to discuss the objective,

scope and timeline of the audit, Internal Audit could not achieve its objective of auditing
Governance at Maquassi Hills Local Municipality due to organisational instability at that time.
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Financial Management Audit

Financial Management Audit was conducted for the purpose of reviewing the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal controls and to identify potential risks to the municipality. Corrective
actions were not provided and therefore, the final report on this area was issued without
corrective action from management. The findings and recommendations are contained in
the Final Report.

Consulting Service — Post Audit Action Plan

Internal Audit assisted management with the development of the Post Audit Action Plan from
the external audit results of the 2017/2018 financial year after Provincial Treasury had
identified that management did not develop the audit action plan and it was already towards
the end of the 2019/2020 financial year and this had resulted to that audit action plan not
being implemented.

The instability at senior management level also resulted to no one driving the Post Audit
Action Plan from senior management level. There was no accountability in this regard.

Recommendation from Internal Audit is that management should continue implementing the
2019/2020 financial year Post Audit Action Plan. This could assist the municipality in
improving the audit opinion.

DR KENNETH KAUNDA DISTRICT ECONOMIC AGENCY
Governance Audit

Governance Audit at the District Economic Agency was successfully conducted, and the
Final Report was issued to management with correction action received from management.

The main area of concern was lack of policies and the low maturity of risk management and
this is mainly due to lack of resources or capacities.

Budget: Ad-hoc Assignment

The ad-hoc assignment was requested by the Audit Committee. The purpose was to
establish compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the ad-hoc
assignment were communicated to the Audit Committee and management. Major non-
compliance with MFMA was identified but this was addressed in the 2019/2020 financial
year. The non-compliance was a result of lack of capacity in the Finance section of the
District Agency.

Performance Management Audit

Performance management audit was undertaken at the District Agency and the alignment
of the strategic documents was a major concern and we recommend that the documents
should be taken to Internal Audit for high level review before approval.
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Risk Assessment - Consulting

Internal Audit assisted the District Development Agency with the development of risk
register. The major concern from Internal Audit is that risk register is only done for
compliance’s sake. Risk management is not at a desirable level and this is due to maturity
level of risk management and capacity constraint within the District Development Agency.

We recommend for the District Municipality to support the District Agency with Risk
Management once the Chief Risk Officer is appointed.

Financial Management Audit

The audit was successfully conducted without limitations. Final report inclusive of corrective
actions from the CEO was issued. The major finding in this risk area was however in relation
to the Financial System that was not fully utilized. The cause could be attributed to the lack
of capacity and resources to support the process.

Recommendation:

To address the risks at the District Economic Agency, it will require a broader and significant
change in the funding structure of the Agency, until then, the District Agency will forever
experience issues on non-compliance and not achieving its objectives.

DR KENNETH KAUNDA DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
Information Technology Audit

The purpose of this audit was to review the adequacy of general controls but due to scope
limitation, Internal Audit had to issue a report on limitation. Many instances of required
documentation were not submitted.

Review of the 2019/2020 Annual Performance Report

Extensive review was done on the Annual Performance Report. Recommendations on the
identified deficiencies were implemented. Even though due professional care was applied,
it does not mean that all significant deficiencies will be identified due to inherent limitations.

Assets — Adhoc Assignment

The Adhoc was done as result of request from the Accounting Officer. It was discovered that
most of the assets at that time that management recommended for write offs were found to
be existing but during the process, the Asset Officer discovered that some assets that were
not initially recommended for write off were missing.

This was mainly because management of movable assets was not adequate in the previous
years and the municipality was utilizing the service of a consultant in verifying the assets.
For the 2019/2020 financial year, the municipality was using its staff to carry out the
verification of assets.
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DED &T and Special Projects Audit

The purpose of the audit was to evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and the
effectiveness thereof. Major Internal Control deficiencies were identified in this area of which
the details are contained in the Final Report.

The deficiencies needed immediate attention of management and Internal Audit is of the
view that the Accounting Officer and Council needs to recognize the significance of the
matters in the report and considerable risk the municipality is exposing itself to.

A follow-up will be conducted in the 2019/2020 financial year to establish whether
management is adequately addressing the identified deficiencies.

2019/2020 1st Quarter Performance Management Audit

The audit was conducted with instances of scope limitations identified. POE’s were not
always submitted or were not submitted timely having negative effect on the timeline of the
audit but this is mainly due to other members of management not having a regard for the
Internal Audit process.

It must be noted that the detailed audit findings and recommendations of the above-
mentioned audits are contained in the Final Reports of the above audits.

INTERNAL AUDIT STAFF COMPLIMENTS

The three (3) Internal Audit Plans were delivered by Staff compliments of eight members
(Manager Internal Audit, three (3) Senior Internal Auditors, one (1) Internal Auditor, two (2)
interns and one (1) contracted on a three months renewable contract.

100% completion of the Internal Audit Plans was not attainable considering the staff
compliments of the Internal Audit Shared Service.

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Members of the Internal Audit Activity continuously enhance their knowledge, skills and
other competencies through continuing professional development.

On behalf of the Internal Audit Team

Manager Internal Audit
R.M. Seremo (IAT: SA; PIA: SA)
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CHAPTER 6: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited
[Registration number 2007/000978/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

General Information

Mature of business and principal activities Promote and aid in local economic development

Board Members BS Motswiane | Chief Executive
Officer)

Prof T Thekiso (Chairperson)
TG Molefe

P Spies

M Feliti

FMN Bhoola

Business address 2 Chris Hani Road
Irene Park
Klerksdom
2570

Postal address PO Box 568
Klerksdom
2570

Controlling entity Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
incorporated in South Africa

Bankers Standard Bank
Auditors Auditor General of South Africa
Level of assurance These annual financial statements have been audited in compliance

with the applicable requirements of the Companies Act 71 of 2008

Preparer The annual financial statements were independently compiled by:
CorpMD Chartered Accountants

Published 31 October 2020
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

(Regisiration rumber 200700097507)

Annual Financial Siaements for e year ended 30 Jumes 2020

Incdex
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Dr, Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

{Ragistralion numbar 2007T0008TATT)
Snnual Firancial Statements for the year ended 30 Juna 2020

Directors' Responsibilities and Approval

Tha scoounting afficers are reguired by the Municipal Finance Managament A (Aot BG of 2005), to mairain adequate
accauring records snd ane respansiol for tha content and inbagrity of the annual frandal statemants and related finandal
infermadion Included in this repart. It is the respansibiily of e accaunting aMcers 1o engure Mat fie annual financal
staternents faidy pres=nt the siabs af affairs of ihe entiy 85 at the and of tha finandal year and the results of &3 opanalons
and cash fews Ter tha pericd then ended, The extemal audiiors ane angaged bo express an indapendent opimion an the
anrusl financial statements and was given urresifichsd asssss b all firensal records and relaied data.

The armual Srancisl sleftements hawe besn prepared in accordance with Standands ol Generally Recognised Acoounting
Pracics [BRAF) including any interpretations, guidslines and dinscdtives isausd by the Accountng Standards Board.

The arnual Snancal statements Bre based upon apprapnats accaunting pakcies conaistentdy applied and supparted by
resgcnable and prudent judgements and astimales.

The Baoard of Direciors acknowisdge that shey are utimately respensible for the system of irtamal finarcial coniral
enisbliahed by the antity end place considerabls imperlance on maintairing a strong comral anviranment. To enabls the
diraciors 1o meet thess responsibifties, the direciors sats standards for imemal comirol aimed &t reducing the ek of ermar o
deflcit in a cost effective manrar. The slandards includs the proper delegation of respansibiifies within & dearty detneg
framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregatian of dulies %o ensure an acceptable lovel of risk.
Thess contrals ara manitored thraughaut the ety and all amployess ane requined to marmain the Righas! ethical slandands
in gnsuning the enisy's business i conducted in 8 manner that in all resscnakle droumstances i abave rapraach. Thi
fecus of rick maragemert in the antity I8 on idantifyng, assessing, managing and mentonng el known formes of rigk across
{hes ety Wihile apersating risk carnat ba fully aimiratad, the entty endeavours [ minimisa { by ensuring Sat appropriste
infrasiruciure, comirpls, systems and ethical Behaviaur are Bppiied and managed within predet=mined prodedunss and
consiraints.

Thi diectors are of the opinion, based on the infarmation and sxplanations gven by managemen, that the syslem of
intgrral cantrol provides reasanable assuranss Ihat the firancdal records may ba ralied on for e preparafon of the annusl
financial stalemerts. Hawevar, any gystam of imtemal financial gantral can provide anly resscratle, snd not absclute
asaLranca againel matertal missiatement ar defich

The =nlily is whally depandeni o the Dr Kannsth Keuna Distnct unicipality for cominued fuading of opanstang The
Coundl of Dr Kennef Kaunda District Munizipaity resabved in ferms of Coundl Resslution no. A ZSWE020 0 mplemen
section 108 of the Companies &t process 1o de-estahish the entity. Althaugh ™e resciution wes pagsed subsequeant yearn
ard, it has material and/or fundamenial agustireg efect on the abilly of te entity to conbirue cperations. §n gl af the
resolution, the pressniation af annusl §rancisl etalements hes, fheredore, changed from going cancern o §oguidation besls,

Althaugh the direcicrs are primardy responsible far the finarcial aftsis af e entity. they are supporied by e munidpalily's
atamal audibars

The anrual irancial statements =21 ol on page 4 t0 30 were aporoved by the directors on 31 Dolober 206X and werg
aigred on its penalf by

Prof T Thekiso (Chairperacn]
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

[Registration number 2007/ 000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Director's Report

The accounting officers submit their report for the year ended 30 June 2020.

1. Review of activities

Main business and operations

Met defictit of the entity was 1 022 280 (2019: deficit | 1 418 571).

2. Going concem

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to liquidation basis. This
is in line with the decision of the District Municipality's resolution to de-establish the entity and has subsequently appointed
a committee to wind-up the operations of the entity. The resolution was taken on18 July 2020 as per resolution

AZEIOTI2020. This will affect the ability of the entity to continue operations. The financial statements are therefore prepared
on a liquidation basis.

3.  Subsequent events

The resclution of the District Municipality to de-establish the entity has a material effect on the continuity of cperations of
the entity. As a conseguence of the resolution, the entity has adjusted its basis of presentation from going concem to
liquidation basis. .

4.  Accounting policies

The accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.

5. Share capital | contributed capital

There were no changes in the authorised or issued share capital of the entity during the year under review.

The shareholder is Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality, and it is the registered proprietor of 120 ordinary shares.
6. Directors

The directors of the entity during the year and to the date of this report are as follows:

MName Mationality
BS Motswiane [ Chief Executive Officer) South African
Prof T Thekiso (Chairperson) South African
TG Molefe South African
F Spies South African
PH Bhoola South African
M Feliti South African
7.  Auditors

Auditor General of South Africa will continue in office for the next financial period.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

(Registration number 2007/000878/07)
Annual Financial Staterments for the year ended 20 Juns 2020

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020

Figures in Rand Mote(s) 2020 2018
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1 886 830 2 530 405
Mon Current Assets Held for Sale 18 348 583 323 848
Receivables from exchange transactions 4 545 330 554 840
2780 743 3 408 894
Mon-Current Assets - -
Current Assets 2780 743 3408 984
Total Assets 2780 743 3 408 894
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Payables from exchange transactions G295 548 802 335
VAT payables 18 3 D41 888 2715 444
3 TIT 434 3 407 78O
Mon-Current Liabilities - -
Current Liabilites 3T3IT 434 3407 780
Total Liabilities 3 TIT 434 3 407 78O
Assats 2780 743 3408 984
Liabilities (3 737 434) (3 407 T80)
Met Assets (956 691) 1114
Share capital / contfributed capital 5 120 120
Accumulated surplus (958 B11) 204
Total Met Assets (956 691) 1114

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 20 and the notes on pages 21 to 28 form an integral part of the annual financial

statements.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

(Registration number 2007/000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Mote(s) 2020 2018
Rewvenue
Rewvenue from exchange transactions
Income received from sale of tender documents 10 OO0 20 200
Other income 38 387 -
Interest received - investment 162 633 TS 881
Total revenue from exchange transactions 212 030 99 081
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies T 2 608 69a 2 808 696
212 030 B2 081
2 608 G886 2 308 854
Total revenue g 2820726 2707 777
Expenditure
Depreciation and amortisation g (87 327) (8D 284)
Employee related costs 10 (2 075 700) {1887 418)
Auditors remunerations 22 (4566 T713) (852 200)
Operational fees 1 (T7T 223) (T17 275)
Service faas (275 437) (329 923)
Board allowances 21 (188 616) (360 136)
Total expenditure (3 843 018) (4 127 348)
Total revenue 2 820 726 2707 TFT
Total expenditure (3 843 018) (4 127 348)
Operating deficit {1022 230) (1 419 571)
Operating surplus/deficit - -
Deficit before taxation (11022 280) (1418 571)
Taxation - -
Deficit for the year {1022 230) (1 419 571)

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 20 and the notes on pages 21 to 28 form an integral part of the annual financial

statements.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

(Registration number 2007/000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Share capital /' Accumulated Taotal net
contributed surplus assets

Figures in Rand capital
Crpening balance as previcusly reporied 120 1392 888 1383 108
Adjustments
Correction of ermors - 27 577 27 577
Balance at 01 July 2018 as restated* 120 1 420 565 1420 685
Changes in net assats
Deficit for the year - (1418 571) {1419 571)
Total changes - (1418 571) {1419 571)
COwpening balamce as previcusly reporied 120 Bag arFs 888 705
Adjusiments
Correction of emors - (823 194} (823 19G6)
Balance at 01 July 2019 as restated® 120 65 4T3 65 599
Changes in net assats
Deficit for the year - (11022 200) (1 022 290)
Total changes - (11022 280) (1 022 290)
Balance at 30 June 2020 120 (956 811) (956 691)
Mote(s) 5

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 20 and the notes on pages 21 to 28 form an integral part of the annual financial

statements.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

(Registration number 2007/000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand MNote(s) 2020 2018
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Sale of goods and services 10000 20 200
Grants 2 608 696 2 608 698
Interest income - 78 881
Income from investments 162 633 -
Other cash itemn 30 387 -
2 820 726 2707 7TV
Payments
Employee costs (2 DET 320) (2 540 181)
Suppliers (750 582) (553 850)
Auditors remuneration (458 T13) (G52 289
Board Allowance (180 618) (280 128)
(3 464 301) (4 106 448)
Total receipts 2 820 726 2707 7TV
Total payments (3 464 301) (4 106 448)
Met cash flows from operating activities i (643 575) (1338 663)
MNet increase/|decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (643 575) (1181 387)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 2 530 405 3712 382
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3 1 886 B30 2 530 405

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 20 and the notes on pages 21 to 28 form an integral part of the annual financial

statements.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

[Registration number 2007/ 000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and

Figures in Rand actual
Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
transactions
Income received - sale of tendar 10 000 10 000
documents
Other income 30397 39397
Income received - investments 162 633 162 633
Total revenue from exchange - - 212 030 212 030
transactions
Revenue from non-exchange
transactions
Transfer revenue
Govemnment grants & subsidies 2 000 00D 3 000 000 2 608 606 (391 304) 24
Total revenue from exchange 212 030 212 030
transactions”
Total revenue from non- 3 000 00O 3000 000 2 603 696 (391 304)
exchange transactions'
Total revenue 3 000 o0 - 3 000 00D 2 820 728 (179 274)
Expenditure
Employee related costs (2 362 000) (2362 000) (2076 700) 285 300 24
Board Allowances (340 DOO) (340 DOD) (189 616) 150 384
Depreciation and amortisation {50 000) (50 000) (67 327) (17 327) 24
Audit fees (400 OO0 (400 DOD) (458 T13) (56 713) 24
Operational fees (588 D0O) (568 000) (1 052 BED) (484 660) 24
Total expenditure (3 720 DO0) - {3 720 D0D) {3 843 018) (123 D16)

(720 DDO) (720 D0D) {1022 200) (302 230)
Deficit before taxation (720 DO0) - (720 DOD) {1022 250) (302 230)
Surplus before taxation (720 DOO) (720 D0D) {1 022 290) (302 250)
Taxation - - - -
Actual Amount on Comparable (720 DOD) - (720 DOD) {1022 250) (302 250)

Basis as Presented in the
Budget and Actual
Comparative Statement

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 20 and the notes on pages 21 to 28 form an integral part of the annual financial

statements.
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LU, BRENNET Kaunda LISTNCT Municipanty coonomic AQENCY >0 Limimeda
{Regisiradon rumber 2007700057507
Annusl Firandal Stalements for e year snded 30 June 2020

Accounting Policies

1. Precentation of Annisal Financlsl Matsmsntc

Tree annual firancial siafements have been prepared In aconrdance wih the Sndards of Generaly Reoognised
Aocouniing Fractics (GRAF], Issued by Fe Arcounting Standands Ecard In accomance with Sechon 12213 of the Municipal
FAnance Maragement At (ALt SE of 2003

Theese annual financial syiements Fave been prepared on an aoomuasl ks of socounting and ane In accordance with
hishorical cost coreention as the basls of measursment, uniess specifled othenwise. They ans presenied In South Adrican
Fand.

Accel lablfes, revenues and syperses wens not o®set, svrepl whers offseFing k= afther required or permithed by a
‘Standard of GRAF.

Trezse accourting poilcies are consisient Wi the previous period.

1.4  Boing conosm accumpdion

Theese annual inancial sisments were not prepared based on the expeciafion Fat e manicipally =l not be abke o
con@nue io operale &5 a going concem for at east the next 12 months. Accordingly assefs are measured at their Bguldation
walues (representing the Impained values thersof) and labiSes are measured at Seir exit valees. The going concem
diffoulbes faced by the Funicipality are furifer sypdained innode 14,

1.2  SignMoant judgemenic and courves of sctimation uncesrtainty

In preparing the annual Snancial sSatements, management ks neguired o make estimates and assumpbions that affect the
amounts represented in e annual Anancial slakEments and related discosures. Use of avalable inforrmation and e
applcation of judgement ks Inherent in @ fomation of esbrabes. Achual resuilis in the fubure could differ from these
esimaies which may b= maierial io e anmual Snandal stabements. Elgnificant judgements inciude:

Imipabmrant fsciing

The= recoverabés amounis of cash-penemnting unis and Rdvidual assets have besn delermined based on the higher of
walue-in-use cacuiatons and fair values less oosls o sell These caiculabions nequine the use of estimates and
amsumphons.

Thee municipality reviews and bests e camying valees of assets when events or cChangess In droursiances suggess that the
carmying amaount may not be necoverable. Assets are grouped ot e owest level Tor which idenSfisbie cash fiows are langedy
Independent of cxsh Sows of other assefs and lablBes. i there are indications that impaiment may have oocumed,
ssfimaies ans prepoared of sypeciad fulure cash flows for =ach group of assels. Expeched futures cash fiows used o
delmine the valee 0 wse of Engible assets are inferently unoefain and could maleriaily change ower time. They ane
signFicantty affeched by & number of Tacrs ogether wih sconomic S30ors such as infation inberest.

Provicionc
Provisions wers raised and management daiermined an estrabe based on the sfiormation avallabl
1.3 Property, plant and squipment

Froperty, plant and equipment ane fangible non-Dament assels that ane held for use inthe production or suppty of goods or
services, rental io offers, or for adminisiraive purposes, and ane eypecied to e wsed during mone than one perod

The= coest of an Hern of property, plant and squipeent s recognised as an assel when:
. E = probables that future sconomic benefis or service potential associabed with the tem wil flow o the
muricpalty; and
*  the cost of the lem can be measuned nelakiby.

Froperty, plant and squiprent s infially measured ot cost.
Thee coest of an e of property, plant and eguiprment s T purchase prios and other costs afrbulabie b bring the asset o

the location amd condifon necsssary for o be capabés of oparating In the manner mkendesd by management. Trade
discounts and rebates ane deducied in ariving o the cost
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency S0OC Limited
[ Fegisiraion ramber 2007000975107
Annual Firandal Shateents for Fe year ended 30 June 2030

Accounting Policies

1.3 Proparty, plant and squilpenient (oondinusd)

Wihene an @ssat s aoquired Fncugh a nor-exchange rarsacion, bs oost s s Sk vaiue 20 ot dabe of scquisiton.

Wihene an ibem of property, plant and equipmend | aoguined In sxchange for a ron-monetbry asset or monetany assel ora
oomibiresfion of monetary and ron-monstary assete, the ssset acquired IS nSaly messured ot Ssie vaiue fhe ookl 1 te
acquined Bem's Sair valus was not debsminabis, Fs desmed cost ks the camying amount of B assetis) given up.

Wihen sigrificant componenis of an lem of propety, plant and =gquipment have @%enent useful Pees, they are acoounbed for
s separats lEms (major compsonerts) of progerty, plant and =gquipment.

Coshs: Inchude costs Imcumed Inltially o acquire o construct an Bem of propserty, plant and eguipment and cosks mcumed
sutesguentty by acd b, replsce park of, or sarvice B F & neplscemant costls recognizad in e caming amount of an B ol
property, plant and squipmend, the caryirg amount of the repiaced part ks derecognissd.

Rpogrition of costs In the camying amount of an Bem of property, plant snd squipment caases when e Bam b in the
location and condition necassary for B bobe capabis of operating In S manrer inf=ndad by manageamesnt.

FProperty, plant and sguipment ane depreciaied on e sTaight ine basls over thelr eapecied usefl bves bo ther estmabesd
resichun] wahee.

Froperty, plant and sguipeent ks caried ot ost ks acoumulsted depreciaSion and any Impalmens iosses.
Thes umafl lhves of Bas of property, plant and sguipment have been assessed o llows:

L Dapreciation method Everage usstul I
Compuber Equipris Siraight Ine 5 FEaE

Sarmibure and Svhunes Siraight ne 5T years
Eachinery and squipeent Siraight In= 5 =T

Thee depreciabie amount of an azset ks allocstsd on 3 sypstemafic basis owsr B useful e,

Each part of am Hem of property, plant and squipent wih a mst Fat ks significant in relafion o e ol cost of the fem ks
deprecaied seErahely

The= municipality assesses ol each reporting dale whether there |5 amy Indicaton that the municipal By expecfabions sbout
the residual value and the wsetul e of an asset Favee changed since the I:I'E'El:tl'nrml:l'ﬂrucht I gy such indication
ayists, the municipally revises the svpecied useful [Fe and'or residual valse acoondingly. The changes s acomunied for as a
charpe In an accounting estimals.

Tre= depreciation change for each period ks necognised IR sorpius o defict unless Its Inckaded In the camying amount of
another assef.

bems of property, plant and squipent are derscognized when e asset Is dispossd of or when there ane no Sarfer
roromis bemefits or service polerds) sypechsd from the wse of the ssset

The= gain or loss arising from e derecognBon of an B=m of property, plant and sguiprent s induded in surplus o defick
wiren the Bem ks dereoognised. The gain oF 0ss ansing from e dersongrition of an Bem of property, plant and sguipment
I determined as the differenoe bebssen the met disposal prooeeds, T amy, and e camying amount of e Bee

1.4 Finanakal Incrumenic

A francial instrument |5 any conimadt that ghves fse 1o & inencial xsset of one &niSy and a firandal Esbilty or 3 residual
Ivierest of amother sty

Thee amaortised oost of a financdal asset or Anancisl IabiEy s S amount at which e frandal asset or financdal Eabily |5
measured at inlial recogniion mimes principal repayments, plus o mines e oumulafve amortisation using the: effsce
Imierest meod of any difensnce betasen that inBal amount and the matursy amount, amd mires ary redoction (decly or
through the wse of an allcwance account] for impairment or unoollecibiEy.

A concessiorary oan ks a loan granted o or recsived by an sniity on f=ms that are not manks? naaisd.
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Accounting Policies

1.4 Finanokal Inctrumsnis (ocrbneed)

Syt risk Is the risk Sk one party o & nancial instrument @il cause a fnanclal loss for the: offver party by falimg bo
idlischarpe 3N oblgation.

Currency Ask 1S the risk that Fe fair valos or fuiure cash Sows of 3 fTnandal rstrument will Tocusle because of changes n
fonsign sxchangs rates.

Derecogrition k5 the remcyval of a previowsly recognised Snancial asset or financial llabiity from an endity’s staberment of
financial posion.

The= effectve inberest method |s & method of caloulaing B amortised cost of 2 Tnandal ass=t or a finamcial Eabilty (or
g of fnancdal assets or frandal Eabiites) and of alomateg the interest iIncome or inberest sypense ower the reevant
period. The effective inferest raie 1S Te ke thet exsycly dscounts esimabed fubure cash payments of reosipts hrowgh e
mypescimd M of the financial insrument or, when appopriate, 3 shofer period io e net camying amownt of Fe financial
et or firancial labiHy. When calculating the @®ecive inierest b, an =nify shal esimate cash Tows oonskdering all
oonirachual bems of the fnandal Rstuemend for example, prepayment, call and similar opfons) bud shall not conslder fubur=
oredE ksses. The calculabon includes all fees pald o recehved betwesn parfies o the contract that are an integral part of
the efieciiee Inienest rafe (s e Efandand of GRAF on Revenue from Bxchanges Transacions), ransaction oosis, and all
iother premiums of dsoounts. There |s & presumpbion that B cash fiows and the sspecied [P of a group of sSimilar firandal
Insiruments can be eshrated relaby. Howeser, In those e cases when /s not possibie o rellably esimate the cash
fiows or the emected He of a firancial insnument (or group of financial Insnomemts), e entty shall use the confrachel
cash Tiows oveer the full confrachual berm of Be fnandal insinement (or groun o Snancial insrumenis].

Fair value |5 T amount Tor which an asset mouid be sxchanged, or & sy settied, betesen kncwisdpeabis wiling parties
In an ar's lemgth ransaction.

A Tmancial asset ks:
L] cash
. a residunl Inferest of another eniity; or
= a contrachal rght fo:
- recEie cach or anoifer fSnancial assad fom another anbity; or
- exchange finandal assets or Snamcial kabiltes Wi another enity under conditions thai an= potenSaly
favourabis o the sntEy.

A Trancial llabily ks any labiEy that = a conbrackesl obligabion fo:
*  delver cash or ancier inancial ssset o anoiter ently; or
- e hange francal assets or financial llabittes ursder conditions Tat ane potenbally unfryourabie o e entSy,

Inb=n=st rate: sk s the risk that e fair valoe or futune Cash Sows of a Tnancal rstrement will Tucssbe because of changes
I rresrsed imberest rates.

Liquidsy risk ks the risk encounbered by an &ndty in Fe event of dMculy in mesting obligabons xssocihbed with firancial
Eabiities Fat are settied by deivering cash o amother firandal asset

Loan comemitment |s & firm commitment bo provide credR under pre-spescfed fermes and oonditions.
Loans payabse ans financial [lablites, ofver Ban short-ber paysbies on rorsal credi b,

Earket risk Is the risk that the fair value or Subure cxsh Sows of a finandal Insbument will Tuckeads because of changes In
rrarket prioes. Market risk comprises three fypes of fsk: oumency sk, inkerest mate sk and other price rsk.

Other price risk |5 the risk Bat the Sair value or Sufure cash fiows of a firancal insinument will fuchuate because of changes
In market pricss (other than Soss arising from intensst b fsk or curency dsk ), whether those changss are caused by
faciors speecfic o the Individual financial Insrument or Bs. sswer, or faciors ifecting all Smiar finandal Insinoments raded
In T marked

A Trancisl asset ks past due when & counberparty haes failsd bo make 8 payment when conrachelly due.
Aresidual imferest s Ay contract that manifests an nferest in e assets of an =nfity aher deducting all of = lablbes. A

resichual Imferest inchudes confributions from owners, which may be shown 2s:
. equity nsinuments or simiar forms of unifsed capiial;
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Accounting Policies

1.4  Finanakal Inctruments (oot nwea)
= 3 Tormal desigration of 3 transfer of escurces (or & dass of such ransfers) by the parbdes D the ransaction 3=
Torming part of ani entity's met assets, afifer before the confribubon oocurs or af the e of e contribution; or
= 3 Tormal agresment, In neiation o e contribution, =siabishing or Inreasing an existing firancial imerest in the
niet assels of an enity.

Transacion costs are Incremmental cosks hat are dineclly afrbutabie 1o e acguisition, ssue or disposal of 3 fnancal asset
or financial Eabilty. An inoremental cost | one Tat would not Fewe B2en inoamed T the enSty had mof aogquined, Issuesd or
disposad of the financial iInsrument

FAinandal kstrumenis at amortised ost are non-derhvabive fnancdal asselE o non-dertaaiive Snancial Eabilbies that Rae
fived or delerminabie payments, srduding thoss insrumsnis hat:

*  the enbity desiprates ot fair vaiue at inital recognition: or

o are heid for trading.

Anancial irestnemenis at cost are Ireesiments inresidual mlerests @at do mot have a quobed market price s an ache
market, and whose fair valus cannot be neliabiy messured.

Anancal rstrumenis at fair value comprise Snancial assets or finandal Babiftes Fob ane:

= dereatives;

" combired Instruments fat ane desigrabed at fair value;

" Insirumeniz heid for trading. A fAnancial insirument ks hedd for trading B
- It 15 aoquired or incumed principally for the purpose of seling or repurchasing it in e nsar-bem; or
- on Iinitial recogniion: | ks part of & portfolo of identfied finandal Insinaments that are managed ogether amd
for which Fere |s esvidence of & recent actusl paem of shord e proff-taking,
- non-derhvative fnancial assets or francial labiEes with fyed or deferminabie payments that ans
desipraated af fair value af infial recogniton; amd
- financial insruments that do not mesf e definion of inancial insruments af amortised cost or finsncial
Inestrumenis af oost.

Iniftial reoogniion

Tz enity recognises 3 financlal assetor 2 Tnancial IabiRy in ks siakement of finandal posibion when e ey becomes &
pary o the contmciual provisions of he IRstrument.

Thes ity recognises francal assel wsing trade dabe acoouning.
Inftial meacursment of inanolal accete and Anancial labiitsc

T mniity measures a fnanclial assef and firancial labiy nitlly ot s Ssir vslue plus renssciion costs that are direcly
aliriutabie fo the amuision or Issue of Te finandal asset or financial abilty.

Thee entlty first assesses whether the substance of a conoessionary ioan s in fact a lcan. On initial recognion, e ety
analyses & ooncessionany loan imo s component pars. and scrounts for sach component separadsty. The snily accounis
fior that part of & concessionary ioam tat ls:
" a sodal beneft n accordanoe wish e Framework for e Preparaion and Preseniation of Financial Siatements,
where & 15 the Issuer of T loan; or
" NoMEChiANgeE revenue, in accordance with Te Shndand of GRAF on Revenue from Mon-eschange Transsctions
[Tawes and Transfers), where it ks the neciplent of the loan.
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Accounting Policies

1.4 Flnanakal Incitrumsnis. joontnued]
Subcaguent meascursmant of Bnanclal accadnc and inamolal Rabdifes

Thee eniily measures al inancdal asseis and nancial lablEes afier inftial recognBon using the folowing calegonies:
= Financial insrumsnks ok fair vl
= Financhsl insruments ok amortised oost
" Financisl insruments ab oost.

Ad Trancal asselts measured at amoriised cost, or cosi, ane subject D an mparmment review.
Failr valus mascursmant sonclderatione

Thee biesd evidence of fair value |5 guoked prices In an active market. £ markes for a finandal instnument s not acive, the
iy establches fair valus by using a valuaion Eechriques. The objacive of E=ing & valuation Echnique ks 1o esiabdish whad
fhe ransacion price would Faee been on e messunement daie inan am's lengih exchamge motivaied oy nomal
operabing corsiderations. Valuafon iachniguss Imchude using recent arm's engt marks? s actions behaveesn

Encavi mdpeabbs wiling partes, T avalisbis prderenos io the cument fair values of ancther instrument at k& substantally the
same, discourniesd cash fiow analysis and opfon pricing modets. [ ihere |s & valuation technigue commonly wsed by raket
paricpanis io price e iRsirument and Tt lechnigus has besn demonsirabed o provids relisbie actimaies of prices
obired in actunl market ransacions, the entity uses Fat iechnique. The chosen valuaiBon fechnigue makes mamimum
ESE of markss Inpas and refles as B as possbie on enbty-speciic inpats. [ incormorates all faciors that meank et
paricpanis would consider In seifng a pric= and s consistent with acospbed economic methodologles for pricing francial
Insinamenis. Periodicaly, an municipalty callbrates e valuaion ischnigue amd tests § for valldity using prices from any

observable curment market ransactons in the same insirument 1.2 withowt modficabion or repackaging) or based on any
anvallabie cbservable market daba.

Thee Tair value of 2 fnandal labiEy with a demand feahunes (2.0, 3 dermand deposit) 15 not less than the amount peyabie on
idermand, discounbed from e first daie Tat e amount could be required D b pakd.

Imipabrmant and unoollsctiblifty of Snanclal accedc

Thee ety assess ot T end OF sach PROoiang psriod wheter thene ks any objecive evdence that 3 fnandal asset or groun
of firancal assets |s mpeired.

Ananclal assels messued af amorised st

T theene s objecive evidence ihat an impairment loss on Trancial assets measured at armorised cost haes been cwmed, e
amount of the loss b measured &5 e difierence betwesn fe assef's amying amound and the present walue of estimaied
fshure: cash Sows (syciuding futurs oredE losses that hawe not been iRcumed]) disoowunbed af the francial asset's original
efTecive Rierest mie. The camying amownt of e asset |s redoced direciy. The amount of the oss |s recognissd in suplus
or defick

T, Ini & subsequent period, the amount of the Impairment iss decreyses and e oemease can b nedied objectiely o an
syand pocuing afer the mpairment was recogrised, the previoushy remmgnised |mpalment ioss B reversed dnecly. The
rewersal does nof resul ina camying amount of Fe frendal aeset thal exceeds what e amoriised cost would have Desn
Fad the impairment pot been recognissd at the date the mpaiment |5 reversed. The amount of the reversal i reccgnised in
Supius o defoit.

Ananclal asses mexsured af oost
T there 5 objecive evidenoes Tl an impalmment ioss has been Inosred o an Imvesiment in & residal infeness that s ot
rreasured 3t fair walue because Bs fair walue cannot b= measured relably, T amound of the Impairent loss B measored

& e ierenoe bebyveen e camying amount of the Trancial asset amd the present value of esieabed fubore cash fiows
discounted af fe current manket e of reum for 3 Simiar francal asset. Such Impaiment losses ans not reversed.

1.6 Impalmrent of cach-generating sccots

CasF-pareraing asset ane assets managed Wi the obfecive of pererating & commerdal returm. An assed gensmiss 3
oommercial retum wien K s deployed ina manner consisbent with that sdopied by a profi-onenied enity.
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1.6 Impalmnent of cach-generating acsets (oontinusd]

impairent ks & loss In the futuns aconomic Derefits or sandice polendal of an asset, over and abowe T srstamatic
recngrition of the loss of e assef's fulure sronomic benefis or serdice pobentisl through depredation (amorbisation).

CaTying amount ks the amcant at wihich an asset |s recognised in e stabement of finandal positon afer deducting amy
accumulabsd depreciabion and acoumulated Impakment e ses tharson.

A, Cas hegereraidng unit s e smaliest denffiable group of asseats managed with the objective of genemating a commercial
Fetumi that gererates cash infiows from conbruing use that ane lampedy Independent of the cash RfSows from other sssebs o
groups of assets.

Costs of dsposal ane iIroremenial tosts direcly airbutabie io Be disposal of an asset, excieding finance msts and Income
Sy mpE

Depredabion (Amartization) | the ysbematic aliocation of the depreciable armount of an assef over s wseful e,

Sair value ess costs boosell s the srount obfainabies o the sale of an assat inoan amr's length transacion bebween
Enowiedpeahis willimg parties, l=ss the cosis of disposal.

Ferowerabls amount of an asset or a s -pererating unk |s e higher s far vales ez oosts o sl and Bs valee inuss.
Usefial He s sther

ia) the period of Bme over which an asset = expecied o be wsed by Fo= municipalby; or
it}  the pember of production or similar units sxpecied o be obésined from the asset by the munlcdpalliy.

1.8  Impalmnent of non-cach-generating accets

Casrpereraidng assels are assels managed with the objecive of pereraling a commendal retum. An asssf genemi=s a
oommertial retum winesn K |s depioysd in 8 manner consishent wih that adople=d by a profi-oiented sntity.

on-cash-genersting sosats gne sosats ofter an cusfegerarating ssmets

Impaireent ks a loss I the fubure aoconomic bereftis or serdoe: polendal of an asset, over and abowee e ysiematic
recogrition of the loss of e assef's Subire soonomic bernefis or service pobental through depredation (amorbsation .

Camying amount ks the amount at winich an assef |5 neoopnised I the statement of finandal position after deducting anmy
accumuiated depreciation and acoumulsbed mpaimnent eses therson

A cash-pemearaing unitls e sralies? denSfishie group of szsats maraged with the objectie of generating 3 commertial
rebum that gereraies cach infiows from conbinuing use Sat ane ety Independent of the cash infows from other sssebs or
s of ansets,

Costs of dsposal are Roemental osts dinsclly afirbuiable 1o T disposal of an assef, sxchsding Snance osis and INCome
e

Deprediabion (Amortization) 1= the sysbemadc aliocation of the deprecisbie amount of an assef over s useful e,

Sair vl lmss oosts b sl s the amount cbSinsble oo e sale of an assef inoan am's length tansacion betwesn
Enowiedpgesbis | willimg parties, less the cosis of disposal.

Fpesrabie sarvice amount s the Righer of & non-Cash-pene ping asoet's fair vales le=ss ooshs Bo sadl and B valus inuss.

Usefiul e ks either
&) the period of Gme over which an assef ks expecied by be wsed by T municipalty; or
b the rumiber of production or similar units expecisd fo be obiainesd from the asset by the muricpallty.

1.7 Share caphal | contributed capital

A&n squity Instrument = any confract that evidences & residual inlerest In Te assels of an Funicpalty ater deducting all of
iz liabiites.
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1.7 2hare oaphal | contributed capital (oot ned)

Ondirary shames are Classified as equiky.

1.8 Employss banafic

Empigyes beneSiz ans all forms of consideration given by an enify In exchange for service rendered by empioyees.
Ehort-tsrm amployss bansfic

Short-term empioyes benefts are employes bermefls: (pbher han termina@ion benefis) that are due o b seifed within
wehie months after the end of the perod in which fe employees render the reisbed serdoe.

Shuﬂ-lrﬂﬂﬂfrl:dme beemsis InChude Berms such 35

wages, salares and social seourty conirbutions;

- shori-erm compensaied absences (such &5 pald annual lere and paid sick e where e compensation for
the absemoes ks dus o be sefbed wifin weive monds aher e end of the neporting pedcd In winich e
EMpAyeEs rEmder the retaied Employes Serdice;

- bonus, noentive and periomance: related payments payabie wilin feeive monies aber T end of the neporting
pericd In wiich e employees render the relaied sendoe; and

. nor-moneary benefis [for evampds, medcal cars, and e or subsidissd goods or sardces such as housing,
cars and ceiphones] Tor CLITERE Smpioyess.

‘When an empioyes has rendered serdoe io e enity duing a reporiing perhd..ﬂ'remﬂ:,- recognise the undisoourtesd
amount of shor-erm empicypes benetls sapecied io be pald In exchange for that sendos
* 35 alabiEy (arrued sxpense], ater deductng any amount aineady paid Hﬂumu‘tdrﬂm paid eNcesds e
undscounied amount of the: benefis, Fe enily recognise Fat excess a5 an asset [prepaid expense) o he
exteni that the prepagment wil ead o, for exssmple, a eduction in fubure payments or a cash refand; and
. &S an expenss, uniess ancdher Standard requires or pemiEs the incusion of the benefis In the cost of an asost

Thee eagpeecied cost of compensated abrsenies |5 recognisesd as &n expens: as the employess nerder services Tat Roease
thelr endtliement or, In the case of nor-sccumuising abssnces, when the absence soours. The snity reasurs the sxpeched
ioost of acoumuiating compensated absenoes as Fe addibonal amount that the endty sepecis o pay as 3 mesult of S
unusad enthement that has accumuiaked af the reportng date.

The= enify recognise Fe expecied oot of bonus, imosndve and performance relaked payments wihen the entiy has a
presengt egal or consructve obilgaton o make such payments a5 8 resulk of pasch evenis and a relabie: ssimate of the
obigation Can be made. A present oblgation =xss wien the sntty has no realstic abemathie Dt o make the pagyrenis

1.8 Proviclons and sontingsnolec

Provisions anes recognlsed Wi
- the runicisal By has: a present cbligabion as & resuit of a past ewent;
- E I= probabie that an ouifiow of resources embodying economic benefits or senvice pobemiial will be required o
sasftis e oblgation; and
. 3 r=labie esAmate can be made of the obligation.

Tre= amount of a provision |5 the best esbmabe of e expendiune expecied bo be requined o sefle the present oblgation at
the reporting dais.

‘Wihere the efect of bee value of money 5 madenial, the amount of & provision ks the present waiue of Fe expendiures
sypecind i be required io setihe the obllgabion.

Thez disoount ke ks 3 pre-ian rabe that refeds cument market assessmenis of the Sme vakee of money and the risks
specHc o the Tabity.

Where some or al of Fe sypendiure requirsd o ssibies & provision s expeched o be reimbursed by another party, e
reimbrsEment i necognised when, and only winen, | 1S viaaly cetain that rembursement wil be reosived e
municipality seiiies S oblgaton. The reimbursement ks eabed a5 3 separak asset The amount recognised for the
reimibursement does not exosed the amount of e provision.
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1.8 Proviclons and aondingenales {eontinued]

Frosisions ane nediewed af sach eporing dabe and adpusted o nefiect the: cument best esimabe. Frovisiors as reversed R
I= no longer probabie that an outiow of resources embodying eoonomic benefis or sendos polendal will be reguired, 1o
sefie the obiigation.

‘ihene dscounting b5 used, the carmying amount of a prossion Roreases in each period jo nefiect e passage of e, This
Inoease IS recognised as an nierest expense.

A provizion |5 used only for =xpendiures. for winich the prosision was oniginally recognissd
Prosvisions are not recognised for fuure operating defidis.

T an enity has & contract T |5 oneous, the present obligabion (ret of neooyveries) under Fe contract |s recognised and
mreasured a5 a prosision.

1.10 Rewenue from exchange francactione

Fmpenue ks the gross infiow of sconoemic bensSis or servios polential during the neporting penod when thoss Inflows resul
N & InCrease In et assets, other than INcreases reiafing io CORDUBoNS o DWnens.

An eychange ransacion i one Imwhich the municipalty recehies assel or services, of Fas labifbes extinguished, and
direciy ghves approximately sgual value (primarily n the rm of goods, serdoss or uss of asseis) b the other party In
=T hangs.

~air value |5 e amount for which an asset could be eschanged, or & labiity settied, betaeen knowiedgeabis, willing
PAries In 3N &S Engh tansacson.

Maacursmmem

Fyerae ls measured af the fair value of e considerbon reoshwed or moshable, net of fade discounts and wolumes
rebales

Inieract, royatiec anad ahvdends

[Fosyerae arisineg from the use by others of enfty assets yWelding Imsnest, royaibes and dvidends or similiar disiributions =
recognised wher
" It b5 proitesibde Fat e aconomic beneSis or service potenial associaied with e ransaction will Sow o the
muricpalty, and
= Theamount of Fe revenue can be measored nelably.

inberest b= recognised, In surphes o defidt, using the efeciive Inleness e mefod.

Dividerads or similar dsributions are recognised, In surplus or gefict, when the muricipallty’s ight bo receive payrment has
been esiabilshed.

1.11 Rewenus from non-eaahangs trancactions

Fieyere comprises gross infows of economic benelis o serdos pobemtial recelved and reosiabie by an men oy,
wihich represants an iIncreass in fet asseis, other than increases reiating o conbribuions from owners.

Condisans on ransfemed asset ane sipuiations Tat spedfy Fat the fSuune economic berefls or serdce potenbal
emboded In the xsset 5 equirsd o be consumed by the necipisnt as specified or fulure sconomic benefis or senios
pokrial must be relumed o e tansienr.

Contol of an assef arise when e municipalty can wuse or offensise beneft from T asset in pursalit of Bs objecives and
ican swciude or othenwise reguiabe the access of others fo that berefi

Exchange ransactons ans ransschions in which one endty reoshes 3ssets or sardces, of has Rablites axtinguishad, and
direcily ghes approsimately sgual value jprimariy inthe form of cash, Qoods, servioes, oF use of asseis) io another enidty in
T hange.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited
(Regisiration rumber 20070009707
Annual Firandal Seismenis for the year enoed 30 Jume 2020

Accounting Policies

1.11 Revanus from non-sxohangs francactions joomtinusd)

Expensas pald Srough the ta syskem ans amounts that ans asallabis o beneicianes egardiess of whether or not they pay
s,

Anes ans sponomic berefis or serdoe pobenbsl neostved or neredvabile by enifties, s debemmined by & oot oF offer e
enforoement ooy, &5 a consegquenoe of the breach of Bws or reguiations.

Bon-=uchangs tran=sciions ars ransactions fat ane not exchanges rarsactions. ina non-=aange transacion, an
runicipalty afther recatves vwalue fom another munldpalty wiisout dinscly giving spproccieately squal value In eschampe,
or gives walkue 10 another munidpality without dirschy neceiving apororimatsy egual value In Exchange.

Resirictions on ranstered ascels ane stipulsions that imit or direct e purposes for winich 3 ransferred ascel may be
eEed, bul do mot spedfy Tat fukre sconomic beEnefis or service polensal |5 reguired o be retumed o the ranshenor [ not
depiopsd a5 specified.

Stipulations on ranshemed assets ane s in laws or reguiaton, oF a binding amangemant, Imposad upon the use of 3
ransimed asset by sntifes sdemal o e epoting municipalby.

Taxw expendiunes are preferential provisions of the taor b that prowides ceriain taepayers with conoss shores. that ans not
anvallable bo others.

The= bawabe spenk |s the event Tat the povermment, legisiaiune or obher suifoity Fas determined il be subjsct io Gaombon .
Taxes are economic benefis or serdce potemtial compaisonty paid o payable tosnftes, In aconrdancos with kws and or
reguiations, estabdsied fo provide revenue b govemment. Tares do mot InChude fines or offer penaties Imposed for
Dreaches of he k.

Transfers are infliows of future sConomic benstts or sendoe potential from non-exchange transacions, other than Eres.
Trancise

Apart from Serdoes in kind, which are mot recognised, e municipalty roopnises an asset in respect of ransfers winen the
ransfemed resounces mest e deinBon of an asse and sabisly e oeria for ecognBon s an asset

The= municipalty recogrises an asset in respect of Fansfers when the ransfemed resounces mest e definion of an assef
and sabisfy e criteria or recogniion & an asset

Transfemed assels are messured af thedr fair value a5 at fe dale of scquisiion.

Eerdoss Inkind

Except for financisl gusrntes montmcks, the municpalty recognise sendces in-kind that are significant o Es operations
andior sargdcs gelivery objectves as astels and recognise the neiated revsnss whisn 1 probabie that the fulre sconomic
benefis or senioz pontal will fiow o the municipallty and the i value of the assets oan be measuresd redsbily.

Where services In-kind are mot signifcant 1o e municipalty's operabons ardior service deilvery objectives andior oo mot
safisty the oriteria for necognition, the municipal By discicss B natures and by of serdoss in-iind recedved during the
FEpOriang peariod.

41.12 Borrowing ooche

Bomowing costs are inferest and other eypenses inouresd by an entfy In comnecion with e bomowing of funds.
Bomowing costs are recogrisad as an expense Inthe period Imowhich they are inoumed.

1.1% Fruliscc and wactefol axpanarurs

Frulbi=ss sxperdiure mEant expendiure which was mads in wan and would hayve been aeoided had reasonabies care been
exrrised.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency S0C Limited
{Regisiration number 20070009707
Annual Firandal Stalsments for Se year ended 30 June 2030

Accounting Policies

1.8 Frutiecs and wactehsl sxpandiures |eontinued]

Al eypendiure relating o ineitless and wersiefyl expendiune ks recognised &5 an sxpenss in e siatesent of Snancial
periomanc: in Fe year that the expendiore was InDamred. The ependibare |5 dassifed in acoordance with Fe nature of
the expense, and whene recowensd, It is subssquently SOCoumsd for 36 revenue in the staiement of Snancial perfomanoe.

148 Imeguiar expenid Hurs

ireguiar expendiure 3z defined in section 1 of e MPKA |5 expendiure other than unauionized expendiure, incumed in
coniravention of or Bat 1= not in accordance with a reguirement of any apoicable iegisiabion, inciading -

[al this Act; or

(B ithe Shele Tender Board Act, 1968 [(Ad Mo, BE of 1968]), or any neguiabions made: In bems of e A or

icl &y prosvincial legisiaton providing for proouresment procedurss in Fat prosincial govemmisnt.

Matiomal Treasury practice nobe no. £ of 20087005 which was Issued Inierms: of sedions 7601 ) o 75E) of The MPWA
reguires the following (efiecthe from 1 Aorl 2008

imeguiar evpendiune that wees inourmed and identiffed during the cument financlal and which was condoned Essdons year end
andéor before Snallsabon of the Anancial shiements must also be reonded appropriabely i the meguiar expendiune
reQisier. In Such an insnce, no furmer Acion IS also neguined with the ssception of updating the noie o the Anancial
siatements.

Ireguiar evpendiune that was inoumed and identifed during the cument firancial year amd for which condomement Is baing
asaked at year end must be recorded In e meguiar sxperdibure regisier. Mo further achion ks required with the excepon
of updafing e nole o the firancal statements.

Wihene Fmeguiar sxpendiune was incured in the previous Anancial year and |s only condoned In S folowing Trancial year,
the regisier and e disciosurs note o the fnancal stafements must be updaied with the amount comdonesd.

imeguiar evpendiune that waes inowmed and identfed during the cument finandal year and which was not condoned by e
Bdabioral Treasury or the reevant auiorty muss be recomded appropristely in the imregular expendiune regisher. | Eabilty for
fhe imeguiar expeendiure cani be alirbubed fo & person, 3 debt acmmunt mest b reated such aperson s Eabie Il
immedaie skeps must thereafer b= Eien D recoser the amound from the person concemesdl. T recovery |5 not possibie, the
aocoundng oNosr oF acoounting auiorty rmay wrie off B amount as debt impairment and discioss such in the relesant
nokE 1o e frandal statements. The Imeguiar expendiunes neglsher muss also be updated acoondingy. IT the Irepuaiar
eypeandiure Fas mot been condoned and no person IS labie n 2w, he eypendibore rejated theresio must remain sgainst the
reievant programmesegpendiore e, be discosed a5 @ach in the noke io Fe finendal staterents and updaied sccondingy
In e breguiar experdiiure regisher.

ireguiar expendiure 5 expendiure hiat Is confrary to the Municipal Firance: Managemeni ACt (Ad Mo.SE of 2003), the
Municipal Systems At (A Mo.32 of 2000], and the Fublc Ofice Bearers A (Adt Mo 20 of 1558 or s In confravention of
the sconomic snbEy's supply chain management policy. megular sxpendiune sy udes. unauthonised expendiune. meguiar
sypesraifures = accounted for 3s sxperdBure In e Slxiement of Financal Performanos amnd whens recosersd, { s
sutesEquentty accounied for a5 nepenue I e Siaement of Financial Performanos.

1.16 Budget information

unicipalty ars typdcally subdect o budgetary ImiEs In the form of appropriafons or budget authorisations (or eguiral=nt],
witlch ks given =fTec] through authorising legisabon, appropriadon or siellar.

Gereral purpose Tinancial neporting by Fanicipaily shal provide iInformation on whether esounces were obiined and used
In acoondanoe with B lepally adopied budget.

Th= approved budget ks prepared on 3 accrual basis and presente=d by sconomic classHication nked io perforance
oulmome objecives.

The= aporowed budget copers: the fiscal period fom 2049070 D 0006

Thre= annual firancial sixiemenis and T budpes ans on the same basis of acoounting henefors a comparison with e
budgeied amounts for e reporing penod Fawve been inciuded In the Shiement of comparison of budget and aciual
amounts.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited
{Repisiraiion rumber 2007 00057E07)
Annaal Firandal Stalsments for e year ended 20 June 2020

Accounting Policies

1.16 Budigst informartiom (=0 riinwesd)

Thee Staferment of comparative and actual imformation has been included in e annusl financlal shiements as the
recommended disciosure winen the annual nancial shabEments and the budget e on the same besls of scoounting as
detemined by Mational Treasury.

1.18 Felated partec

The municpalty operales i an etonomic secor cumently dominated by emties drecty or imdrecly oened by e South
Adfrican Gowernment. As 3 consequence of the consStutional Indepandence of the three spherss of govemment in South
Adrica, oniy anties within the natioral sphene of goserment ane conshdensd o be nelated parties.

Eanapermeni are Fose persons nesponsibies for planming, direciing and conirolling e activities of the munlcipally,
Including ose charged with e govermance of the municipalBy In accordance with kegisiafon, in nstances where Ty e
reguined o periomn such Tumctions.

Cinse members of e family of 3 person are conskdensd by be those family memibers who may be epecisd b infusnce, or
be influemced by, Bk mansgemend In Feir dealings with e menicipsily.

Oy ransactiors with, nelated partes nof ab arm's. =ngth o noi In Fe ondinary course of besiness. e disciosed.
1.17 Ewents afier reporting dade

Ewents after reporing dake are Those sysnts, Dodh favourabie and uravwourabees, Tat ooour bebwesen the reporing date and
fhe date whien T financial skismenks are authorised for Issue. Two fypes of events can be deEfied
= theese thal provide evidence of comditions that exisied af the reposting daie (adjusting esvenis afer e reporting
darie]; amd
= theese that ane iIndicafve of condibions that anse afer the neporting daie (nor-adusting events afer e neporting
daie].

T municipaity will adjust the amount recognised inthe Snancial shkEments o refect adusang events afler the repomng
dal= omce e event oooumed.

Tre= municipality will disciose the nature of e event and an esfimate of Bs fnandal effect or a sSabemend that such esimais
canmot be made in respect of all materal non-adjusing events, where non-descicsure could infuence the eoonomic
dedsions of users taken on the basis of the finarcisl shaiemens.

107|Page



Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited
| Regisiraion ramber 2007/00057S0T)
Annual Firandal Sioteents for e year ended 30 June 20230

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Agures in Ramd 2230 215

2 HWew ctandards and Interpretations
21 3iandarde and Interpretations lecued, but rot yet effoctive

Tres municipaity has not appiad the lcwing Stancands and IMerpretations, which Fase been publishsd and ane mandatory
for the muricipaiity's A0COURANG panods beginning on o afer 01 July 2000 or aber perods:

232 aisndardc and Intsrpretations not yet sfeothes or relevant

Tree fodowing standards and interpretabions Fawve been pubiished and are mandaiory for the municipality's accoundng
peniods beginning on or afer O Juty 2020 or laber percds but are not releyant o Bs operations:

X Cach and oach saubsalanbc
Cash and cash squbraisnts consist of:

Eank balances 1855830 2530405

The= carmying amount approaimaies. the fSalr vaips
This riunlol paltty hiad the folliowing bank sooounic
4 Fecsivablec from sxohange trancasobione

Consumer debiors - Other 1 5330 54 820

Curing = prior year 21 715 an overpayment of salani=s was dentified. The smployess who owerpald themssives e
made an amrangement o nehum the monkes overpakd. This amount has besn discicsed as shafl aciances

The= carmying amount approaimaies. the fSalr vaips

£ Share oaphal | contributed capttal

Authariced

1000 ordinary :rﬂrI:-:E-F:H!I! Each 1000 1 D00
ks ued

120 Ordinary shans E R eadh L 1] 20

& Cachuced in opsrations

DAt (1 22 290) {1419 E71]

Adjuctmesnbs for:

Depreciafion and amortisation &7 337 &0 255

Imoreasedecrease in reosivable from exchange ransactions 24 734 (552 T45)

Mopemenis in provisions 3240 158 052

Changes In working capital

Recetabies from exchange tansacions 933 -

Faysbles from exciange ransacions iz B42) -

Tawes and transfers payabée (non exchanes] ITE44s Z5E 196
{B4XETE] {1 =4 a8E)
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

i Regisiraiion rumber 2007D00STETT)
Annual Frandal Sialements for Fe year ended 30 June 2030

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Sgures in Rand 2020 2013

7.  Cuvwarmment granbc and cubcldiec

Cparating grantc

Sovermment grants and subsides 2 B0E 556 2 &08 596
2 B0 6596 2 E08 636

£  Revenus

Imonme recebeed - Salke of Ender documents 10 Doa 20 204

Inferest received - nvestment 152 633 TE B81

Govemment grants & sutesides 2 BOE 696 2 E08 696

Othesr Imscorme 39 397 -
2 B3 728 2787 T7T

The amaound Included In revenus ancing from axshangss of Qoodc OF Canioss

o 3G Tollowe:

Inoome reoehed - sale of Ender documents 10 ooa 20 200

Othesr Imscorme 39 397 -

Imcome recebed - Investment 152 633 TE B81

M 03 8 0e1

The amaound Inoluded In revenue arcing from non-sxchangs ancacrtons |G ac

Todlorwe:

Taxathon revenue

Traneter revenus

Govemment grants B sulesides 2 B0 696 2 E08 96

& Desprealation and smortcation

Property, piant and equipment 7T 327 B0 293

10. Emmpboyes redsbsd socic

Ealaries and wages 2 07s 700 127 416

Remuneration of ohiel axesutive offiosr

Arnual Remussration B45 500 &13 365

Car Allcswance 2338 33 BO9

Confributions o UIF, Medcal and Persion Funds: 1785 i TS

ETE 02% 244 HER

11. Cperatonal fesc

Serdice fes IS 437 453 523

Cperational fess Ted 917 SE3 I75

Refreshmenis 12 206 -
1 DEZ Bl 1047 1BE

Bkl
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

(Registration number 2007/000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Juns 2020

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2020 2018

12. Related parties

Relationships

Controlling entity Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
Shareholder with significant influsnce Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
Shareholder with joint contral Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
Close family member of key management Mone
Joint venture of key management Mone
Associate of close family member of key management Mone
Paost employment benefit plan for employees of entity and'or other Mone

related parties
Related party transactions

Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality
Gowvernment grants and subsidies 3 000 000 3 450 000

The entity did not pay any rent during the course of this year as the entity's offices are located at the Disaster Management
Centre which form part of the parent municipality's property. The rental of similar property would have been approximately
R14,213.54 (2018: R13,408) per month.

Remuneration of management

Hon-executive directors - Board Members

2020
Board Sitting Trawel Taotal
Fees

Name
PH Bhoola 32 o068 - 32 D06
T Tshekiso - Chairperson 101 753 4 781 1068 514
M Feliti 23835 1702 25 637
P Spies 17 814 6 745 24 559

176 408 13 208 189 616
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(Riegistration number 2007 /000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2020 2018

12. Related parties (continued)

2013
Board Sitting  Audit and Travel Taotal
Fees Risk
Committee
Sittings

Name
FPH Bhoola 25 200 - 186 25 386
OM Daniel 11 225 - - 11225
J Douw 18 743 7 500 - 27 243
MNJ Kali 16 538 - 2132 18 670
TG Molefe (Chairperson) 34 oo - 15 587 50 558

107 687 T 500 17 885 133 092

13. Risk management
Financial risk management

The entity's's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk, but the exposure is limited and manageable.

Due to largely, "non-trading nature” of activities and the way in which they are financed, agencies are not exposed
to the degree of financial risk faced by business entities. Financial instruments play a much more limited role in
creating or changing risks that would be typical of listed companies to which GRAP mainly apply. Generally,
financial assets and liabilities are generated by day-to-day operational activiies and are not held to manage the
risks facing the municipal entity in undertaking its activities.

Financial services monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations through intermal policies and
procedures. These risks include interest rate risk, credit risk and liguidity. Compliance with policies and procedures
is reviewsd by internal auditors on a continuous basis, and by external auditors annually. The agency does not enter
inte or trade financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the agency has difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities

that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The agency is managing the liquidity risk to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Municipal entity's reputation.

Liguidity risk is managed by ensuring that all assets are reinvested at maturity at competitive interest rates in
relation to cash flow reguirements. Liabilities are managed by ensuring that all contractual payments are met on a
timeous basis and, if required, additional new amangements are established at competitive rates to ensure that
cash flow reguirements are met.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency $0C Limited
{Fegisiaiion ramber 2007/D00STS0T)
Annusl Firandal Statements for Bhe year ended 30 June 2020

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Fgures in Ramd 20 2013

13. Filck manasgement [oontinusd)
Credit rick

Credit sk consists mainly of cxsh deposits, cash equivalents.

Tre= agency Imits s counieparty sxposures from B3 sho-t=r invesirents Snancial assefs Fof ars nekher past

due nor impainesd) by only dealing with well-e=siablshed firancial insHiudons. sho b oedit rating of B0 and ong =m
cred® radng of AA- ard higher at an intkemational scoredisd credl rabing agency. The agency’'s Sxposurs o
conEnuousty monliored and the spgregats valee of ransacSons conciuded |s spread amongst d%erent bpes of
approved Irresiments and instuSons, In aocomdanos & s nvestment policy. Consequesntdy, e agency |s not
mypoamd B0 ANy Sgnecant credd sk

Theare weane o material chamges In the axposure 1o credit sk and I objactives, polcies and proossses for
ranaging and meEzsuring the risk during e year under review. The apancy's magimum exposuns by credt sk ks
represEniad by e camying wakee of =ach fnancial assef in the Sixement of Financlal PosBon, without taking inbo
SCCount e value of amy oollateral obisined . The municipal entity has no skgnificant conceniration of credE risk, and
Iz not concentrated I any particular sector or peographical ansa.

The= agency astablishes an allowanos for impaiment Fak epreseanss s astiate of anbopated iosses In mespect of
recEhiabies from enchange and nom-sechargs ansactions..

Snancial asssts exposad b orsdl risk ab year snd wers 2 Toilows:

Finanolal Inchnamen 20 218

S and cash equiiabents 185830 2 530 406
Siaf Overpayments Q857 104 220
Transger Grant from Dr Kenreth Kaunds Disfrice Municipality 50 0Da 450 0ad

14,  Going sonosm

Tz enify | winclly dependent on the Dr Kennett Kaura District Munidpality for con@nued funding of opemabions. The
Councll of Dr Kenmeth Kaunda Disirict Manicpsl By rescived In 2rms of Cound] Resclution no. A2E0T2020 o mplement
secton 109 of the Companies A process 1o de-esiabilsh the entlty. Althougin the resclufion s passed subsequent year-
iend, t has malerial and'or undamenial adjesting effsct on e abity of the enily o condnue opeabions. In light of e
resolution;, the preseniation of snnual Anancial salements fas, Terefons, canged fom going comcem o [iguidation ibaesis.

The= discision of thie parent antty io de-asiabilsh the antty meaans Pat the antity s not in & postion o contine: as & going
oonC=m.

16. Fruliece and wactshsl axpandiurs

Cpening balance ITZTES 320 855
Irferes charges - SARS - 42814
Irferest charges - AudRor Gemeral - B 919
Infzrest chames - Tekom - 197

ST TG 372 TBE

P il or disciplinary steps Eaken &s 3 conssquence of above expendiure.
18.  Imeguiar expendiore

Cpening balanoe 5 &0 157 5308 20
Agd: meguitsr Evpendiure - cument year - 141 577
Liss Amicants oondoned - -
Lisss Amounts recowarabie (not condoned ) - -
=g Amoants mot reooserabie (mot condoned) - -

b &80 187 B 4E0 18T
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency S0OC Limited
{Repisiraiion rumber 200700097507
Annual Finandal Solsments for e year ended 30 June 2020

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Ramd A 2013

18.  Imeguiar expendiure [ocontinued)

Cestalle of imesgular sxpandiure — ourrend year
Destallc of Imegular axpandiure - pror ypear

17. EBudiget diffarenoss

Matsrial differenees bebwsen budged and actual amounic
Empioyee rejatesd cosl

Tz ety over budgeted oni this Ine =m

Board allcwance

Some boand membars ferm anded bafons the end of firancial pear and 35 3 resuit we could not spend 2 plannsd since
SomE mestngs wens nol Feid.

Operational Fee
This amount Inciudes senvice fees wihich was budpeied for separabely

Auditors Rerunsration

The= actual costs of the audt process excesded the budspeted smount dues b the siended number of hours spent on e
At by Audior Gemeral South Afics

Depreciafion

The= agency do not baxdgeisd for this funchon hienos the diffensnoe.

Inb=rest recEhed
Tz agency did mot budges for Interest Income from Irvestmenis.

Changes from the approved bedged to the final budged

The= crianges betesen the approved and final budge! are 3 oonsequence of nealiocaBons. winin e approved budget
parameters. For datals on these cranges piaass refar io applcable pages In e annual report.

18. Won Current Accefc Hald for 2ake

Cument assels 3= 583 333 g£3

Ad non cument assets of e ety were classified as Heldd for Sale due o the intention of the sharsholder o dsoonfinue e
operabions of the =nfity. The assels have bean discosad ot camying vaiue.

18. Taxet amd francfers payalde (non-ssobarsge]

VAT Pajabie 341888 2715 452
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{Regiziraiion rumber 2007000STE0T)
Annusl Finendal Solsments for e year ended 30 June 2020

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rand A

2013

Hl. Cther reveniue

Othesr Imoorme 35 397 -

Inberest reoeived - Investemenis 182633 7B Ba1
Z 030 Ta 81

. Board Alowanos

Bcard members 1236146 320 136

2. Audibom remunsration

Sl fees LS5 713 E52 299

. Contingsnoles

D Kenned Kaunda District BEconomic Development Agency has changed & fnance officer, ks TF Chofu with fnandal
milsconduct. The smpioyes ks Oumendy on suspens hon while fe disdpinany process |s ongoing. Whils unosriainty realins
about T ouitome of the discipiinary process due o that compiegty and natuee of the case, the enidty |5 unlioely bo o Inowr

any Rabilty becauss the smployes In guestion ks suspanded with full pay and benefits.

4. Frior perisd sTOIG

Tre= annual Trancial sitements have besn prepaned In acconiance wih Sbndands of Generally Recognised Aocounting
Fractics on & beesls consishent with the prior year. In the curent year information was dicovensd that ead to changes In e

opening balances. Al comections wers done In accondance Wi Grap 17 and Dinscive 7.

Tre= fodowing adustments wene regquirsd:

Emor 1. Camying amount of assets wene idenified In the prior yaar for wihich no additon date or cost could be fourd. Thess
amsets wens brought imlo e regisher fodowing Lsing Farket values 1o add on thene wene 2 addifonal assets that wers also

removad from the register as Felr axishense couid Rof be proven.

Emor & Payabies wars overntabed 35 3 nesult of an imoormect caiculation for leane and boras. This resulbed In deoease in

payables and Increase In imoome.

The= cormeciion of the srmons) Fesuls In adustments as Soliows:

Stadernent of Minanclal pockion

Payabies from exchanges ransacions 45453
VAT Pajpabie S2E596
Aorumuiabed surpius HMIBaz
Receraabies from exchange franssfions 45000
Stadernent of inanclal perfommanss

Dispreciadon axpense -
Otheer 4 -

5. Ewanbc afier the reporting date

Tz eniiy weas Imforrmed of the District Musicipalty’s rescluon o de-ssiablish T ent®y In =ms of Councl resciuton

&7 576
(107 9&8]

ASEUTZ020. A commitze 10 overses the winding down process o been esiabished by the parent entiy, T dirstrice.

Tz resoiution by e district municpalEy impact on the eniity's abdity o conbinees 35 & going concem.
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Dr. Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality Economic Agency SOC Limited

(Registration number 2007/000878/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2020 2019

26. Public Private Partnership

The Dr Kenneth Kaunda Regional Meat Processing Public Private Partnership Project was registered in September 2017
and was allocated the reference number of TAS M148.

Mo formal agreement was entered into with regards to the Public Private Partnership.
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